
CITY OF OWOSSO 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2013 
7:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting to be held at City Hall 

301 West Main Street 
 

AGENDA 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
ROLL CALL: 
 

ADDRESSING THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Your comments shall be made during times set aside for that purpose. 
2. Stand or raise a hand to indicate that you wish to speak. 
3. When recognized, give your name and address and direct your comments and/or questions to any 

City official in attendance. 
4. Each person wishing to address the City Council and/or attending officials shall be afforded one 

opportunity of up to four (4) minutes duration during the first occasion for citizen comments and 
questions.  Each person shall also be afforded one opportunity of up to three (3) minutes duration 
during the last occasion provided for citizen comments and questions and one opportunity of up to 
three (3) minutes duration during each public hearing.  Comments made during public hearings 
shall be relevant to the subject for which the public hearings are held. 

5. In addition to the opportunities described above, a citizen may respond to questions posed to him 
or her by the Mayor or members of the Council, provided members have been granted the floor to 
pose such questions. 

 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
 
1. Fee Schedule.  Discussion of the proposed fee schedule. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
1. Lansing Economic Development Corporation.  Fee Schedule. 
2. City of Brighton.  Fee Schedule. 
3. City of Sterling Heights.  Fee Schedule. 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, June 17, 2013 
 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OPENINGS 
 
Building Board of Appeals – 2 Alternates, terms expire 06-30-2015 (candidates must possess 
construction knowledge) 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The City of Owosso will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the 
hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with 
disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seventy-two (72) hours notice to the City of Owosso.  Individuals 
with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the City of Owosso by writing or calling 
the following:  Amy K. Kirkland, City Clerk, 301 West Main Street, Owosso, MI  48867 or at (989) 725-
0500. The City of Owosso Website address is www.ci.owosso.mi.us.    



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 
6/7/2013 13:00

General

General Bid packet with plans $10.00 $10 to $50 depending on the project.
General Copies - labels/per sheet $0.30 $5.00

Copy of aerial photos (each) -    8 1/2 x 11 $0.75 $5.00
General Copies of aerial photos (each) -    11 x 17 $1.00 $5.00
General Copies of aerial photos (each) -    24 x 36 $5.00 $10.00
General Copies of aerial photos (each) -    32 x 36 $5.00 $10.00
General Copies/data - CD's $5.00 $5.00
General Copies/data - DVD's $15.00 $15.00
General Copy costs/page - 11 x 17 $0.50 $2.00 + .25 per page
General Copy costs/page - 18 x 24 $1.50 $2.00/page
General Copy costs/page - 24 x 36 $2.00 $3.00/page
General Copy costs/page - 8 1/2 x 11 $0.25 $2.00 + .25 per page
General Data/emailed $5.00 $10.00
General Notary - non-resident $5.00 $10.00
General Notary - resident $-   $5.00
General Rental conference room - 1/2 Day 8:00 am to 5:00 pm $30.00 $30.00
General Rental conference room - Full Day 8:00 am to 5:00 pm $60.00 $60.00
General Rental conference room -no charge for organizations of which the city is a 

member
8:00 am to 5:00 pm $0 $0.00

General Rental council chambers  - 1/2 day 8:00 am to 5:00 pm $30.00 $30.00
General Rental council chambers - full day 8:00 am to 5:00 pm $60.00 $60.00
General Rental council chambers -no charge for organizations of which the city is a 

member
8:00 am to 5:00 pm $0 $0.00

General Research Cost Cost
General Street map-small $0.25 $0.50
General Zoning map-small $1.00 $5.00

City clerk Copies/data - voter list $5.00 $5.00 + $1 per page
City clerk Marriage fee/presided by mayor Amy checking on this. $10.00 
City clerk Precinct maps) - size based Size based $2.00 to $5.00 $5.00  for 8 1/2 x 11  Larger cost

Treasurer Adult entertainment license fee Note:  If application denied, 1/2 fee returned. $250.00 $1,500.00
Treasurer Adult entertainment license renewal fee Note: a late penalty of $100 if renewal filed less than 60 days before $250.00 $1,500.00
Treasurer Adult entertainment penalties see code/ordinance** $500 $500.00
Treasurer Cable television franchise fee $1,000 +3% $1,000 +3% or 5%
Treasurer Collection fee tax (administrative fee) 1% on all advalorem taxes (on the amounts collected for other units - not Formula Potential to collect Admin. Fee on our 
Treasurer License renewal - late fee Beyond 15 days License Fee + 50% License Fee + 50% 
Treasurer License renewal - late fee First 15 days License Fee + 25% License Fee + 25% 
Treasurer Park rental-city resident Refundable - Deposit Only (unless damage) $35.00 $50.00
Treasurer Park rental-non-city resident Charge $35.00 $75.00
Treasurer Property tax late collection fee- Summer Formula 2% Additional September
Treasurer Property tax late collection fee -Summer Formula 4% Additional November
Treasurer Property tax late collection fees-Summer Formula 3% Additional October
Treasurer Property tax late collection fees-Winter & any Summer balance Formula Additional 3% Feb 15th-28th
Treasurer Return check Currently check-writer is contacted and given "bad" check once written 

amount is given in cash--without additional charge.
 Nothing $40.00 First Incident, $60.00 Second 

Incident, etc. in 12 months time.
Treasurer Service charge in lieu of taxes for certain housing developments (see ordinance/code)

Page 1 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89

90

Treasurer Vehicle storage Note:  May be charged to vehicle owner or owner of real property from 
which removed.  May also charge towing expenses and 15% of any 
towing fee and any expenses incurred as administrative fee.

 $15.00/day  $15.00/day 

Historical commission Admission Curwood Castle - adult Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission Donation Request $2.00 Donation Request $2.00
Historical commission Admission Curwood Castle - child Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission Donation Request $1.00 Donation Request $1.00
Historical commission Rental Curwood Castle - first hour Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission $150.00 $150.00
Historical commission Rental Curwood Castle l - each additional hour Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission $25.00 $25.00
Historical commission Rental Gould House - each additional hour Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission $25.00 $25.00
Historical commission Rental Gould House - first hour Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission $150.00 $150.00
Historical commission Rental Gould House apartment #2 - month Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission $750.00 Note: reduction in rate if 

long term to $650.00
$750.00   Note: reduction in rate if long 
term to $650.00

Historical commission Rental Gould House apartment #3 - month Note:  Funds go to back to historical commission $750.00  Note: reduction in rate if 
long term to $650.00

$750.00   Note: reduction in rate if long 
term to $650.00

Assessing Assessing, board of review, & sales information Additional pages $0.25 $1.00
Assessing Assessing, board of review, & sales information (first page) $0.25 $0.50
Assessing Copy resident field sheet $0.50 $1.00
Assessing Listing (per page) $0.25 $0.50
Assessing Processing labels (per page) $0.35 $3.00
Assessing Application fee for lot splits Meets & bounds description-via assessor $-   $25.00
Assessing Application fee for lot splits Platted lots-via city council approval $-   $25 + $10 each additional
Assessing Application fee for IFEC extension $-   $500.00
Assessing Application fee for IFT tax abatement Establishing $75.00 $1,500.00
Assessing Application fee for IFT tax abatement Exemption certificate $150.00 $1,500.00
Assessing Application fee for industrial development district None, fees eliminated by council's  6-7-10 tax abatement policy need figure $1,500.00
Assessing Application fee for industrial facilities exemption certificate None, fees eliminated by council's  6-7-10 tax abatement policy need figure $1,500.00
Assessing Application fee for industrial facilities exemption certificate transfer None, fees eliminated by council's  6-7-10 tax abatement policy need figure $500.00
Assessing Application fee for project cost revision $-   $500.00
Assessing Application fee for project extension $-   $500.00

Community 
Development Application fee for PUD site plan review and /or development agreement Note:  The applicant shall reimburse the city for all fees for city legal ? $500.00 + review fees
Development Application fee for rezoning request   $125.00 $150.00

Development Application fee for site plan review $-   $150 + review fees
Development Application fee for special use conditions permit $-   $300 + review fees
Development Application fee for zoning variance $90.00 $300.00
Development Application for PUD zoning district review ? $500.00 + review fees
Development Credit reports (if not partnered w/bank or finance group) Suggested Cost + 25%
Development Historic district permit application fee (Same as "normal" permit fee, once work approved by Commission.) 

Also, no charge or fee for considering an appeal.
 ? $0.00

Development Off-street parking facility/lot application permit (see ordinance/code) ? $150.00
Development Permits (In General?) "new use of land" and "new use of building(s)))" mentioned specifically 

in code
 ? $30.00

Development Rental property registration/per unit $25.00 $25.00
Development Rental registration - non-compliance fee, 1st occurrence $200.00 $200.00
Development Rental registration - non-compliance fee, each additional occurrence $400.00 $400.00
Development Residential entranceway permit (see ordinance/code) ? $150.00
Development Special exceptions application/permit, conditional use or temporary use 

permit by ZBA
(see ordinance/code)  ? $200.00

Page 2 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

120

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128

129

130

131

132

133

Development Temporary uses for adminstrative approval forthcoming ordinance  - $150.00

Development Zoning board of appeals, appeal application fee. (To be paid by petitioner at the time of application for appeal.) ? $200.00

Building-parking lease Parking lease 24-hour/monthly - any lot, residential Parking lease $20.00 $20.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease 24-hour/monthly - N. Cedar & N. Lansing lot Parking lease $20.00 $20.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease daytime/month - Park & Main lot Parking lease $15.00 $15.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease daytime/monthly - Ball & Comstock lot Parking lease $15.00 $15.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease daytime/monthly - Ball & Mason lot Parking lease $25.00 $25.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease daytime/Monthly - Ball, Water, & Exchange lot Parking lease $25.00 $25.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease daytime/monthly - Park & Exchange lot Parking lease $15.00 $15.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease duplicate hangers/monthly Parking lease $5.00 $5.00
Building-parking lease Parking lease nighttime/monthly - Ball, Water, & Exchange lot Parking lease $10.00 $10.00

Building
Building-general Additional reviews--(where plans are returned to applicant for modifications 

and resubmittal) 
$50.00 for each review

Building-general Application fee (non-refundable) $30.00
Building-general Building permit fee (all user groups excluding electrical, plumbing, heating, 

cooling , ventilation, signs, demolition)  $2,000 to $50,000
$60 plus $15 per $1,000 over $2,000

Building-general Building permit fee (all user groups excluding electrical, plumbing, heating, 
cooling , ventilation, signs, demolition)  $50,000 to $500,000

$540 plus $10 per $1,000 over $50,000

Building-general Building permit fee (all user groups excluding electrical, plumbing, heating, 
cooling , ventilation, signs, demolition)  $500,000 and above

$5,000 plus $6 per $1,000 over $500,000

Building-general Building permit fee (all user groups excluding electrical, plumbing, heating, 
cooling , ventilation, signs, demolition) up to $2,000

$60.00

Building Home occupation-Type B home permit ? $50.00
Building-general Miscellaneous reviews (concrete, antennas, sheds, gazebos, decks, porches) $50.00
Building-general Plan review (over $50,000 project cost) $150 plus $5  per $1,000 over $50,000 
Building-general Plan review (under $50,000 project cost) $150.00
Building-general Plan review special--(where plans must be submitted to an outside reviewer 

the cost shall be $300 plus the charge by the reviewing entity)
$100 plus cost

Building-general Soil erosion/silt inspection application fee--single family Building $35.00
Building-general Soil erosion/silt inspection permit fee--single family Building $75.00
Building-general Soil erosion/silt inspection application fee--non single family Building $100 under 1 acre plus $5 each additional 

acre
Building-general Soil erosion/silt inspection permit fee--non single family Building $100 per acre
Building-general Soil erosion/silt inspection plan review fee Building $250 for initial and followup, $250 for 

each additional

Building-general Silt inspection (under 5,000 square feet) Building $50.00
Building Swimming pool permit no amount referenced per building permit schedule
Building-general Fire inspections $150.00
Building-general Roofing permit--residential up to $10,000 $50.00
Building-general Roofing permit--nonresidential per building permit schedule
Building-general Penality for work prior to obtaining permit (less than $10,000) $100.00
Building-general Penality for work prior to obtaining permit (greater than $10,000) $250.00
Building-general Charge for overtime inspections Building $-   $75.00
Building-general Charge for special inspections (commercial) Building $35.00 $50.00
Building-general Charge for special inspections (residential) Building $35.00 $50.00
Building-general Permit (misc. building improvements) Building varies same as building permit

Page 3 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

141

142

143

144

145

146

147

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

157

158

159

160

161

162

163

164

165

166

167

168

169

170

171

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182

183

184

Building-general Permit for building demolition (based on size of building) Building  varies $100 +$.01 per 100 sq. feet over 2,000 
sq. feet

Building-general Permit for building demolition--garage Building $30.00
Building-general Permit for building demolition--house Building $100.00
Building-general Permit for building moving Building $200.00 $200.00
Building-general Permit for fence Building $20.00 $50.00
Building-general Permit for siding Building $30.00 $50.00
Building -general Permit for sign Building $5.00 same as building permit
Building-general Permit for tank removal Building $100.00
Building -general Permit for temporary sign Building $50 a year or fraction thereof
Building-general Permit for window(s) Building varies same as building permit
Building-general Quarterly inspection fees under derelict building provision Building $35.00 $50.00
Building-general Reinspection fee under derelict building provision (each visit) Building $35.00 $50.00

Electrical Electric baseboard heater Electrical $3.00 $15.00
Electrical Electrical inspections/each Electrical $35.00 $50.00
Electrical Feeders - bus duct (per 50 ft. or fraction thereof) Electrical $10.00 $15.00
Electrical Fire alarm system Electrical $100.00 $150.00
Electrical Fire alarm system - each additional pull station Electrical $5.00 $15.00
Electrical Furnace - unit heater Electrical $6.00 $15.00
Electrical Garage Electrical $40.00 $50.00
Electrical Modular Electrical $75.00 $100.00
Electrical Motors - Over 20 KVA or HP,  1-25 units (each additional unit after 25) Electrical $5.00 $7.00
Electrical Motors - Over 20 KVA or HP,  1-25 units (each) Electrical $12.00 $15.00
Electrical Motors - Up to 20 KVA or HP, 1-25 units (each additional unit after 25) Electrical $3.00 $5.00
Electrical Motors - Up to 20 KVA or HP, 1-25 units (each) Electrical $8.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit base fee/minimum (no inspections included) Electrical $30.00 $30.00
Electrical Permit for 0-200 AMPS service Electrical $20.00 $25.00
Electrical Permit for 0-200 AMPS sub panel Electrical $20.00 $25.00
Electrical Permit for 201-600 AMPS service Electrical $25.00 $30.00
Electrical Permit for 201-600 AMPS sub panel Electrical $25.00 $30.00
Electrical Permit for 601-800 AMPS service Electrical $30.00 $35.00
Electrical Permit for 601-800 AMPS sub panel Electrical $30.00 $35.00
Electrical Permit for 801-1200 AMPS service Electrical $35.00 $40.00
Electrical Permit for 801-1200 AMPS sub panel Electrical $35.00 $40.00
Electrical Permit for airconditioner power outlet Electrical $6.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit for dishwasher power outlet Electrical $3.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit for dryer power outlet Electrical $6.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit for each branch circuit Electrical $5.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit for electrical range power outlet Electrical $6.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit for garbage disposal power outlet Electrical $3.00 $15.00
Electrical Permit for over 1200 AMP service Electrical $40.00 $45.00
Electrical Permit for over 1200 AMP sub panel Electrical $40.00 $45.00
Electrical Permit for power outlets-fixture (per 25 or fraction thereof) Electrical $6.00 $10.00
Electrical Permit for power outlets-other (per 25 or fraction thereof) Electrical $6.00 $10.00
Electrical Permit for power outlets-receptacle  (per 25 or fraction thereof) Electrical $6.00 $10.00
Electrical Signs Electrical $70.00 $75.00
Electrical Whole house permit Electrical $110.00 $150.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Air Conditioning & Refrigeration - Absorption Units/Chiller Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $80.00 $90.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Air Conditioning & Refrigeration - Centrifugal Units/Chiller Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $80.00 $90.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Air Conditioning & Refrigeration - Compressor, 15 HP to 50 HP Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $35.00 $45.00

Page 4 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 
185

186

187

188

189

190

191

192

193

194

195

196

197

198

199

200

201

202

203

204

205

206

207

208

209

210

211

212

213

214

215

Mechanical-nonresidential Air Conditioning & Refrigeration - Compressor, Over 50 HP Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $60.00 $70.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Air Conditioning & Refrigeration - Heat Pumps, 1 1/2 HP - 15 HP Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $25.00 $35.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Air Handlers - Self-Contained Units Ventilation & Exhaust Fans;  Over 

10,000 CFM
Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $50.00 $100.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Air Handlers - Self-Contained Units Ventilation & Exhaust Fans; 1,500 to 
10,000 CFM 

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $35.00 $45.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Air Handlers - Self-Contained Units Ventilation & Exhaust Fans; under 
1,500 CFM (piping fee included)

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $25.00 $35.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Air Handlers - Through-the-Wall Fan Coil Vents Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $10.00 $15.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Breeching & Combustion to Appliance, when required Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $30.00 $60.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Chimney, Factory Built Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $30.00 $60.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Cooling Towers with Reservoirs - Capacity over 500 gal. Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $75.00 $85.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Cooling Towers with Reservoirs - Capacity under 500 gal. Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $40.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Crematories Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $40.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Ducts, Insulation & Fire Suppression Systems - Duct System Based on Bid 

Price; $3,000 to $6,999
Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $40.00 $50.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Ducts, Insulation & Fire Suppression Systems - Duct System Based on Bid 
Price; $7,000 to $14,999

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $75.00 $85.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Ducts, Insulation & Fire Suppression Systems - Duct System Based on Bid 
Price; Over $15,000 w/$10 fee per each $3000 in Addition to Above Rate

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $30.00 $30.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Ducts, Insulation & Fire Suppression Systems - Duct System Based on Bid 
Price; Under $3,000

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $30.00 $40.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Electronic Air Cleaner w/Washer Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $40.00 $50.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Evaporator Coils - 180,000 BTU's Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $30.00 $40.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Evaporator Coils - Over 180,000 BTU's Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $35.00 $45.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Fire Suppression Systems - Based on Bid Price; $2,000 to $7,999 Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $65.00 $90.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Fire Suppression Systems - Based on Bid Price; Over $8,000 w/$10 fee per 

each $3,000 in Addition to Above Rate
Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $10.00 $15.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Fire Suppression Systems - Based on Bid Price; Under $2,000 Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $40.00 $75.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Gas burning equipment - new and/or conversion, over 4000,000 BTU's 

(piping fee included)
Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $50.00 $60.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Gas burning equipment - new and/or conversion, under 4000,000 BTU's 
(piping fee included)

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $40.00 $50.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Humidifiers Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $15.00 $25.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Insulation:  Duct, Piping and/or Tanks - Based on Bid Price; $2,000 to Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $40.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Insulation:  Duct, Piping and/or Tanks - Based on Bid Price; Over $8,000 Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $10.00 $15.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Insulation:  Duct, Piping and/or Tanks - Based on Bid Price; Under $2,000 Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $30.00 $40.00
Mechanical-nonresidential License/registration fee Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $-   
Mechanical-nonresidential LPG & Fuel Oil Tanks - 276 gal. to 550 gal.  (Underground Add Additional 

$5) (piping fee included)
Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $30.00 $60.00

Mechanical-nonresidential LPG & Fuel Oil Tanks - 551 gal. to 2,000 gal. (Underground Add 
Additional $5) (piping fee included)

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $50.00 $100.00

Mechanical-nonresidential LPG & Fuel Oil Tanks - Each Additional Tank Add 50% of Associated Fee 
Based on Largest Tank Size (Underground Add Additional $5) (piping fee 
included)

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  Formula  Formula 

Page 5 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 

216

217

218

219

220

221

222

223

224

225

226

227

228

229

230

231

232

233

234

235

236

237

238

239

240

241

242

243

244

245

246

247

248

249

250

251

252

253

254

255

256

257

258

Mechanical-nonresidential Mechanical application fee (commercial/industrial) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $30.00 $30.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Mechanical Inspections/Each (hourly rate) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $35.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Mechanical Inspections/Each Additional and Final Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $35.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Mechanical permit (commercial/industrial) base fee (no inspections Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $30.00 $30.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Mechanical Reinspection Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $35.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Misc. Incinerators/Each Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $30.00 $40.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Oil Burner - New and/or Conversion, Over 5 gal./hr. (piping fee included) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $45.00 $90.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Oil burner - new and/or conversion, under 5 gal./hr. (piping fee included) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $40.00 $60.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Refrigeration Systems - 5HP to 50 HP (Split System) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $35.00 $45.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Refrigeration Systems - Over 50 HP (Split System) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $65.00 $75.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Refrigeration Systems - Self-Contained Units Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $40.00 $50.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Refrigeration Systems - Under 5 HP (Split System) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $25.00 $35.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Solar Equipment/Each Panel (piping fee included) Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial $25.00 $100.00
Mechanical-nonresidential Special Mechanical Inspection Pertaining to Sale of Building (including 

permit fee, VA, FHA)
Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $40.00 $60.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Unit Heaters - Hot Water, Gas, or Steam; Over 200,000 BTU's (piping fee 
included)

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $30.00 $40.00

Mechanical-nonresidential Unit Heaters - Hot Water, Gas, or Steam; Under 200,000 BTU's (piping fee 
included)

Mechanical - Commercial/Industrial  $20.00 $30.00

Mechanical-residential All Mechanical Inspections/Each Mechanical - Residential $35.00 $50.00
Mechanical-residential Boiler:  Over 2000,000 BTU's (piping fee included) Mechanical - Residential $45.00 $55.00
Mechanical-residential Boiler:  Under 2000,000 BTU's (piping fee included) Mechanical - Residential $30.00 $40.00
Mechanical-residential Central Air Mechanical - Residential $25.00 $35.00
Mechanical-residential Dampers (All Kinds) Mechanical - Residential $7.00 $15.00
Mechanical-residential Duct System - $3,000 to $6,000 Mechanical - Residential $25.00 $35.00
Mechanical-residential Duct System - $7,000 to $15,000 Mechanical - Residential $30.00 $40.00
Mechanical-residential Duct System - Over $15,000 (per $1,000) Mechanical - Residential $5.00 $7.00
Mechanical-residential Duct System - Under $3,000 Mechanical - Residential $20.00 $30.00
Mechanical-residential Exhaust Fan Mechanical - Residential $7.00 $15.00
Mechanical-residential Gas Burning Equipment - New and/or Conversion, Over 4000,000 BTU's 

(piping fee included)
Mechanical - Residential  $45.00 $55.00

Mechanical-residential Gas Burning Equipment - New and/or Conversion, Under 4000,000 BTU's 
(piping fee included)

Mechanical - Residential  $30.00 $40.00

Mechanical-residential Gas Piping/Each Outlet Mechanical - Residential  $10.00 $15.00

Mechanical-residential Hotel or Motel/Per Unit Mechanical - Residential $25.00 $50.00
Mechanical-residential Water heater Mechanical-Residential $15.00
Mechanical-residential Investigation Fee (for Work Performed without a Permit)/Per Hour or Parts 

Thereof
Mechanical - Residential  $40.00 $75.00

Mechanical-residential License/Registration Fee Mechanical - Residential $-   
Mechanical-residential LPG & Fuel Oil Tanks (Underground Add Additional $10) (piping fee Mechanical - Residential $20.00 $30.00
Mechanical-residential Mechanical Permit (Residential) Base Fee (no inspections included) Mechanical - Residential $30.00 $30.00
Mechanical-residential Modular Home Mechanical - Residential $75.00 $150.00
Mechanical-residential Oil Burner - New and/or Conversion (piping fee included) Mechanical - Residential $35.00 $45.00
Mechanical-residential Other Buildings/Per Hour or Parts Thereof Mechanical - Residential $35.00 $50.00
Mechanical-residential Plan Review Mechanical - Residential $100.00 $100.00
Mechanical-residential Safety or Evaluation Inspections - Single Family Dwellings Mechanical - Residential $35.00 $75.00
Mechanical-residential Solar Equipment/Each Panel (piping fee included) Mechanical - Residential $35.00 $100.00
Mechanical-residential Solid Fuel Equipment (Complete) - Wood Stove, Prefab Fireplaces, Stoves, Mechanical - Residential $30.00 $45.00

Page 6 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 
259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270

271

272

273

274

275

276

277

278

279

280

281

282

283

284

285

286

287

288

289

290

291

292

293

294

295

296

297

298

299

300

301

302

303

304

305

Mechanical-residential Two Family Dwelling Mechanical - Residential $120.00 $150.00
Mechanical-residential Whole House Permit Mechanical - Residential $90.00 $125.00

Plumbing Application fee (Non-refundable) Plumbing $30.00 $0.00
Plumbing Connection building drain-building sewer Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Fixtures, Floor Drains, Water Connected Appliances Plumbing $5.00 $15.00
Plumbing Hotel, motel/per unit Plumbing $35.00 $45.00
Plumbing Manholes, catch basins/each Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Modular Home Plumbing $75.00 $150.00
Plumbing Permit fee Base Fee/Minimum (no inspections included) Plumbing $30.00 $30.00
Plumbing Plumber's License/Registration Fee Plumbing $-   $50.00
Plumbing Plumbing inspections/each Plumbing $35.00 $15.00
Plumbing Reduced pressure zone back-flow preventer Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Sewage ejectors, sumps Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Sewers (sanitary, storm, or combined): 6 " and over Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Sewers (sanitary, storm, or combined): less than 6" Plumbing $7.00 $15.00
Plumbing Special/safety inspection (includes certification fee) Plumbing $50.00 $75.00
Plumbing Stacks (soil, waste, vent and conductor) Plumbing $5.00 $10.00
Plumbing Sub-soil drains Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Two-family/per unit Plumbing $60.00 $90.00
Plumbing Water distributing pipe:  1 1/2" Plumbing $24.00 $30.00
Plumbing Water distributing pipe:  1 1/4" Plumbing $18.00 $20.00
Plumbing Water distributing pipe:  1" Plumbing $12.00 $15.00
Plumbing Water distributing pipe:  3/4 " Plumbing $7.00 $15.00
Plumbing Water distributing pipe-over 2" Plumbing $35.00 $45.00
Plumbing Water service-2" to 6" Plumbing $15.00 $25.00
Plumbing Water service-less than 2" Plumbing $10.00 $15.00
Plumbing Water service-over 6" Plumbing $20.00 $30.00
Plumbing Whole House Permit Plumbing $90.00 $120.00
Public Safety
Publis safety Photo CD $-   $25.00 for each 75 photos or fraction 
Public Safety Gun Registration $-   $10.00
Public safety Accident reports $2.00 $10.00 plus .25 per page
Public safety Ambulance - non covered mileage $10.50 - $12.00 per loaded mile
Public safety Ambulance rates - advanced life support 1 (ALS II) $550.00 + $10.00 per lm $700.00 - $750.00 + $10.50 - $12.00 per 

loaded mile
Public safety Ambulance rates - advanced life support 1 (ALS) $475.00 + $10.00 per lm $490.00 - $550.00 + $10.50 - $12.00 per 

loaded mile
Public safety Ambulance rates - basic life support (BLS) $375.00 + $10.00 per lm $410.00 - $450.00 + $10.50 - $12.00 per 

loaded mile
Public safety Ambulance rates - non-emergency transfers $375.00 + $10.00 per lm $410.00 - $450.00 + $10.50 - $12.00 per 

loaded mile
Public safety Ambulance rates - Specialty Care Transport w/ Oxygen use $600.00 + $10.00 per lm + $40.00 Rarely used, no Accumed 

Recommendation
Public safety Ambulance rates - specialty care transport w/o Oxygen use $600.00 + $10.00 per lm Rarely used, no Accumed 
Public safety Ambulance team - waiting time $55.00 - $60.00
Public safety Bicycle registrations/license $0 $0.00
Public safety Distributing handbill(s) permit none? $0.00
Public Safety Dog license see ordinance** none currently**
Public safety Fire Inspections $-   $150.00
Public safety Fire reports $2.00 $5.00
Public safety Liquor license application fee $-   $10.00

Page 7 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 
306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

317

318

319

320

321

322

323

324

325

326

327

328

329

330

331

332

333

334

335

336

337

338

339

340

341

342

343

344

345

346

347

348

349

350

351

Public safety Liquor license changes $-   $50.00
Public safety Liquor license ownership transfer $-   $150.00
Public safety Police reports $2.00 $10.00
Public safety Portable breath test (PBT)        1/2 month $15.00 $15.00
Public safety Portable breath test (PBT)        full month $30.00 $30.00
Public safety Sex offender initial registration $35.00 $35.00
Public safety Fire run $500.00 to ins co. $500.00 to ins co.
Public safety Bicycle license replacement or transfer $0 $0.00
Public safety False alarm fee First call in 12 months $0.00 $0.00
Public safety False alarm fee Each additional false alarm in calendar year. $25.00 $25.00
Public safety False alarm fee 2nd False Alarm in 12 months $10.00 $10.00
Public safety False alarm fee - late fee(s) (in excess of 10 days) Note: will be placed on next year's tax rolls if remains unpaid. 10% of Fee + 6% interest  
Public safety Ambulance treat/no transport $150.00
Public safety Fire house demonstrations donation only donation only
Public safety Vehicle storage Cost of towing plus $15.00 storage fee $15.00 per day $15.00 per day
Violations/fines
Public safety Bonfire permit  none? $0.00
Public safety Misdemeanor **see ordinance/code under (b) $500.00 + other stipulations** $500.00 + other stipulations**
Public safety Municipal civil infraction - first offense $50.00 
Public safety Municipal civil infraction - loose dogs Code states:  "If the dog was impounded by any police officer or other 

authorized employee of the city, the owner shall pay the additional sum 
to the city to reimburse for said expense as prescribed by resolution of 
the council.

None - generally goes through the 
county

$25.00 + Pound Fees

Public safety Municipal civil infraction - second offense  $250.00 $250.00

Public safety Municipal civil infraction - third or subsequent repeat offenses $500.00 $500.00

Public safety-parking fines Abandoned car (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Abandoned car (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00

Across parking line (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Across parking line (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $5.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Blocking alley (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Blocking alley (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Blocking driveway (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Blocking driveway (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Blocking traffic (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Blocking traffic (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Double parking (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Double parking (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Expired parking meter Parking Fines Eliminate- we no longer have 

parking meters.
Public safety-parking fines Fifth violation of any above violation w/in a 30-day period (paid after 72 Parking fines $100.00 $100.00
Public safety-parking fines Fifth violation of any above violation w/in a 30-day period (paid w/in 72 Parking Fines $100.00 $100.00
Public safety-parking fines Moving to evade time limitations (pd. after 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Moving to evade time limitations (pd. w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $5.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Other parking violation (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $20.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Other parking violation (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Overtime parking in 3:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. zone (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Overtime parking in 3:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. zone (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $5.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parked facing wrong way (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Parked facing wrong way (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00

Page 8 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 
352

353

354

355

356

357

358

359

360

361

362

363

364

365

366

367

368

369

370

371

372

373

374

375

376

377

378

379

380

381

382

383

384

385

386

387

388

389

390

Public safety-parking fines Parking at yellow curb (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking at yellow curb (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $5.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking in handicapped zone (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $100.00 $100.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking in handicapped zone (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $50.00 $50.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking in loading zone (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking in loading zone (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $5.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking in prohibited zone (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking in prohibited zone (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking of a truck or commercial vehicle with a gross Wt. in excess of 5 tons 

or in excess of 22 ft. in length in violation of Sec. 5.61 of the Uniform 
Traffic Code (paid after 72 hours)

Parking fines  $50.00 $50.00

Public safety-parking fines Parking of a truck or commercial vehicle with a gross wt. in excess of 5 tons 
or in excess of 22 ft. in length in violation of Sec. 5.61 of the Uniform 
Traffic Code (paid w/in 72 hours)

Parking fines  $25.00 $25.00

Public safety-parking fines Parking on sidewalk or crosswalk (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking on sidewalk or crosswalk (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking over 12 in. from curb (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking over 12 in. from curb (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking over legal limit in areas other than business districts defined in 

section 33-37 (pd. after 72 hours.
Parking fines  $10.00 $15.00

Public safety-parking fines Parking over legal limit in areas other than business districts defined in 
section 33-37 (pd. w/in 72 hours.

 $5.00 $10.00

Public safety-parking fines Parking over legal limit in areas other than business districts defined in 
section 33-37, third and subsequent violations in each calendar year (pd. 

Parking fines  ? $50.00

Public safety-parking fines Parking over legal limit in areas other than business districts defined in 
section 33-37, third and subsequent violations in each calendar year (pd. 

Parking fines  ? $50.00

Public safety-parking fines Parking w/in 15 ft. of fire hydrant (paid after 72 hours) Parking fines $15.00 $15.00
Public safety-parking fines Parking w/in 15 ft. of fire hydrant (paid w/in 72 hours) Parking fines $10.00 $10.00
Public safety-parking fines

Public Services Construction noise(s) permit none? $25.00
Engineering/public works Flood plain development permit application none? $100.00
Engineering/public works Right of way permit - inspection fee $20.00 $20.00
Engineering/public works Right of way permit - security deposit $50.00 $50.00
Engineering/public works Sidewalk repair permit none? 
Engineering/public works Street repair and restoration (see ordinance/code) "repair and restoration of the street right-of-way, 

inclusive of all improvements existing therein, to its original or better 
condition"

Bond

Engineer/public works Telecommunications provider right of way permit, construction/engineering 
permit

 no amount referenced 

Engineering/public works Mowing Labor Charge + $50 Admin. Fee + Materials + Equipment Rental (via 
fee established in State formula)

 Formula Cost + $100.00

Engineering/public works Replacement line and grade stakes (see ordinance/code) fee per stake Cost + $100.00
Engineering/public works Snow removal Labor Charge + $50 Admin. Fee + Materials + Equipment Rental (via 

fee established in State formula)
 Formula Cost + $100.00

Engineering/public works

Water and Sewer Water deposit - homeowner (may be charged, if shut off has occurred) $75.00 $75.00
Water/sewer Water deposit - rental property *See also Misc. below Water Svc. Connection Charge $75.00 $75.00
Water/sewer Water disconnect - processing fee for turn on (after hours) $60.00 $60.00
Water/sewer Water disconnect - processing fee for turn on (business day before 3:00 $30.00 $30.00
Water/sewer Water Shut Off & Turn On (for purpose of Inspection) Overnight Deposit Charged $75.00 $75.00

Page 9 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 
391

392

393

394

395

396

397

398

399

400

401

402

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

415

416

417

418

419

Water/sewer Water shut off and turn on (for purpose of Inspection) same day $10.00 $30.00
Water/sewer Abandonment permit only mentioned ? 
Water/sewer Bulk water charges - up to 5000 gallons (i.e. pool filling)  Standard Metered Usage Rate + 

actual labor and equipment costs 
w/min. charge $35  

Water/sewer Bulk water charges - up to 5000 gallons, after hours or @ other than est. city 
delivery point

(i.e. filling tank trucks)  $6.50/1000 gals. + actual labor 
and equipment costs 

Water/sewer Bulk water charges - up to 5000 gallons, normal workday @ est. city 
delivery point

(i.e. filling tank trucks) $7.00/1000 gals. w/min. charge of 
$35 

Water/sewer Demand charge for multiple residential units served by a single water meter 
(based on actual meter size, which must meet minimum size requirement)

12-15 Apts.  Charged @ Minimum Meter Size 
1 1/2" 

Water/sewer Demand charge for multiple residential units served by a single water meter 
(based on actual meter size, which must meet minimum size requirement)

1-3 Apts.  Charged @ Minimum Meter Size 
5/8" 

Water/sewer Demand charge for multiple residential units served by a single water meter 
(based on actual meter size, which must meet minimum size requirement)

16 & up Apts. Charged  @ Minimum Meter Size 
2" 

Water/sewer Demand charge for multiple residential units served by a single water meter 
(based on actual meter size, which must meet minimum size requirement)

4-7 Apts.  Charged @ Minimum Meter Size 
3/4" 

Water/sewer Demand charge for multiple residential units served by a single water meter 
(based on actual meter size, which must meet minimum size requirement)

8-11 Apts.  Charged @ Minimum Meter Size 
1" 

Water/sewer Extra strength wastewater surcharge *(In accordance with Section 34-170) BOD-5 Parameter, 220MG/L Base  $0.10/lb.in excess of base 

Water/sewer Extra strength wastewater surcharge *(In accordance with Section 34-170) NH3-N Parameter, 20MG/L Base  $0.76/lb. in excess of base 
Water/sewer Extra strength wastewater surcharge *(In accordance with Section 34-170) TP Parameter, 10 MG/L Base  $1.42/lb. in excess of base 
Water/sewer Extra strength wastewater surcharge *(In accordance with Section 34-170) TSS Parameter,  300MG/L Base  $0.16/lb. in excess of base 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 10" In-town  $200.00 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 10" Out-of-town  $400.00 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 4" In-town  $37.50 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 4" Out-of-town  $75.00 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 6" In-town  $62.50 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 6" Out-of-town  $125.00 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 8" In-town $125.00 
Water/sewer Fire protection/sprinkler service quarterly water demand charge 8" Out-of-town $125.00 
Water/sewer Hydrant rental charges/year Outside the City of Owosso or private hydrants maintained by the City of $120.00 
Water/sewer Notification requirement(s)- (industrial user) regarding discharges that could no specific amount named 

NPDES permit ? 
Water/sewer Pool fills Labor Charge + Indirect Labor (based on IRS Fringe percentage formula; 

2010 = 78.19% Benefit Cost) + Materials (Water) + Equipment Rental 
(via fee established in State formula)

 Formula Cost + $50.00

Water/sewer Quarterly Sewer Service Charge In- or Out-of-town  $1.70 per unit + Sewer Demand 
Charge from Quarterly Demand 
Charge Table 

Water/sewer Quarterly Sewer Service Charge Residential Customers w/o metered water service  $63.30 per residential unit 

Water/sewer Quarterly Water Service Charge In-town  $1.30 per meter + In-town Water 

Page 10 of 11



CITY OF OWOSSO
FEE SCHEDULE

1

F G H I K

Dept. Description Additional information  Current Fee/Rate   Fee/Rate Proposed 

420

421

422

423

424

425

426

427

428

429

430

431

432

433

434

Water/sewer Quarterly Water Service Charge Out-of-town  $2.60 per meter unit + Out-of-
town Water Demand Charge from 
Quarterly Demand Charge Table  

Water/sewer Sewer connection permit

Water/sewer Sewer service violations (see codes/ordinances referenced)  no specific amount named in 34-
221, Misdemeanor in 34-231 $500 
+ other penalties, municipal civil 
infraction see Table in 34-232

Water/sewer Turning on water service connection fee, meter installation fee and deposit (deposit mentioned 
under Treasurer Dept.-above)

 Varies 

Water/sewer Water service connection(s) charge Such connection charges may include: recovery of costs for water system 
capacity attributable to the new user, recovery of costs for water 
distribution piping serving the user if not previously assessed, recovery 
of city costs for the initial installation of the service connection and the 
initial provision of the water meter, and recovery of city costs for 
increasing the service connection and/or meter size.  In addition the 
connecting charge schedule may include permit application and review

 Varies 

Water/sewer Enforcement cost recovery fee(s) (regarding water/sewer service) (see ordinance/code)
Water/sewer Industrial sewer user charges (see ordinance/code)
Water/sewer Labor charges (paid in advance) for further work beyond meter in 

investigation of abnormally high consumption.
 variable 

Water/sewer Non-domestic users of city's wastewater system fee(s) (see ordinance/code)
Water/sewer Reimbursement for damage of a water meter. (see ordinance/code)
Water/sewer Sewer service consent orders "stipulated fines" no specific amount named 
Water/sewer Application for Class A designation nonconforming use permit (see ordinance/code)  ? 

No fee--but special service rec'd.* *(see ordinance/code)  Special Service Rec'd. 
Penalties (in general) see ordinance**  $500.00 + other stipulations** 

Page 11 of 11





CITY OF BRIGHTON
FEE SCHEDULE

FISCAL YEAR
2012·2013

NOTE:
The fees to be paid are at
the rates in effect on the
date of payment is made.

All non-utility/tax receivable
over 30 days will receive a 1%

per month interest charge.



Section

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pages

City Hall Related Fees:
Document and Photocopy Fees
Licenses & Permit Fees
Building Inspection Fees
Planning, Zoning & Code Violation Fees

Police Related Fees

Public Service Related Fees:
Community Center Rental Fees
Utility R.O.W. Permit Fees
Equipment Rental Fees
Cemetery Fees
Utility (Water & Sewer) Fees
Refuse Collection & Disposal Fees

Appendix A - Fire Authority Fees

37

1 - 3
3-5
6 - 12

13 - 16

17 - 18

19
19
20

21 - 22
23 - 28

29

30 - 36



CITY HALL FEES

Document Fees (Charges for public documents may be waived by the City Manager
to promote educational, eleemosynary, or community welfare interests):
City Code

Bound with tabs
Tabs only

City Charter
City Budget
Audit
Sign Ordinance w/map
Voter Registration Roll/Paper
Voter Registration on Roll/Disk!
Electronic Media
Voter History Paper/Labels
Voter History Disk/
Electronic Media
Master Plan
Executive Plan
Voter Registration Labels
Photo Reproduction Fee
Land Development Design Manual
Zoning Map (11 x17)
Zoning Ordinance w/Map
Utility System Map
Planimetric Map
Assessment Map Copies
Master Utility Plan

$45.00
$100.00
$21.00 per set
$ 5.00
$30.00
$10.00
$25.00
$55.00

$20.00
$1.00/page

$0.03/name
$25.00
$ 5.00
$80.00
$1.00
$25.00
$8.00
$25.00
$5.00
$5.00
$1.00/page
$25.00

Photocopy Fees - Taxpayers/Utility Customers who request a copy of their current
bills will have the photocopy fee waived (fees below are the same whether the
documents are picked up, mailed, faxed or emailed):
11 x 17 $1.50/page
Legal Size $1.00/page
Letter Size $1.00/page
Assessment Card $2.00/page
Assessment Card $1.00/page
Assessment/Tax Roll $1.00/page
Deed $1 .OO/page



Tax/Special Assessment/Utility Bills Data to non-City property owners or their
agents:
All reasonable requests will be provided verbally, if requested, and then followed up in
writing and then transmitted by fax, mail or pick up with the following fee structure.
$3.00/parcel/account.

Tax Escrow Agents:
All Tax Escrow Agents must register with the City as a designated agent for the payment of
taxes and will receive one free listing of requested parcels per tax season. Additional
request copies will be at $3.00 per parcel.

Tax Search Fee: $3.00/property/tax year

Property Transfer Affidavit Form Penalty Late Filing Fee: $5.00 per day for each
separate failure to file beginning after 45 day period has elapsed, up to a maximum of
$200.00.

Freedom of Information Act Requests:

The City may charge a fee for providing a copy of a public record. The city can charge for
actual mailing costs, the actual incremental cost of duplication or publication (i.e. the cost
of the copy itself) and the cost of labor incurred in duplication and mailing. In calculating
the labor costs, the City may not attribute more than the hourly wage of the lowest paid,
full-time, permanent employee of the City capable of performing the requested search,
examination, review, or the deletion and separation of records to the cost of labor incurred
in duplication and mailing. The City is required to utilize the most economical means
available for providing copies of public records. In the event a Department Director is the
lowest paid employee capable of performing a requested search, examination, review, or
the deletion and separation of records and it results in an unreasonably high cost for that
portion of the request processing because it diverts that Director from their usual
responsibilities, then the City can use the hourly wage of the Department Director to charge
for the cost of labor incurred in duplication and mailing.

The City can charge the cost of labor incurred related to the search, examination, review,
and the deletion and separation of exempt from non-exempt information only if the failure
to charge a fee would result in unreasonably high cost to the City because of the nature of
the request, and the City specifically identifies the nature of these unreasonably high costs.

The City is required to establish procedures and guidelines to implement the subsection of
the statute, which allows for charge-back of any labor costs. At the time the request is
made, the City may request a good faith deposit from the person requesting the public
record or series of public records.

Whenever the City Manager determines that the actual cost to the City, in terms of
cost to pay the employee, for the search, examination, review or the deletion and
separation of records exceeds a cost equal to five (5) hours of time by the lowest

2



paid employee capable of processing basic FOIA requests, that result in
unreasonably high costs to the City, then the City will (1) charge a fee calculated by
multiplying the number of city staff hours required for the above-described search,
examination, review, and deletion and separation of records by the hourly wage of
the lowest paid City employee capable of performing such services; and (2) charge a
deposit of no more than 50% of the projected fee for the given FOIA request, in the
event that the projected fee exceeds $50.

Rental of City Council Chambers:

Special Council Meeting:

Mayoral Marriage:

Notary Fee:

Bad Check Fee:

$50.00 per hour

$200.00

$50.00 Residents
$100.00 Non-Residents

$5.00 per notarization (resident)
$10.00 per notarization (non-resident)

$25.00

Dog License:
Dog License renewal is to take place in the month of vaccination expiration. Late fee
applies to all licenses renewed the month following the vaccination expiration.
1 year Neutered $7.00/dog
1 year Non-neutered $25.00/dog
1 year Neutured wllate fee $22.00/dog
1 year Non-neutered w/late fee $40.00/dog
3 year Neutered $21.00/dog
3 year Non-neutered $60.00/dog
3 year Neutered w/late fee $36.00/dog
3 year Non-neutered wllate fee $75.00/dog

Property Splits/Merger: $100.00 per parcel to be split

Industrial Facilities Tax Exemptions (1FT):
Step 1 (Establishing District) $105
Step 2 (processing Application) $500

$605
Licenses & Permits:

Pawn Shop Fee -

Peddlers 
Investigation Fee
Permit Fee (Annual)

$150.00

$20.00 per person
$30.00

3



Solicitors 
Investigation Fee
Permit Fee
Bond Required $1,000

(Annual)
$20.00 per person
$30.00

Sidewalk Occupancy 
Application Fee
Permit Fee

(Annual)
(Annual)

$50.00
$50.00

Sidewalk Cafe Permit with Alcohol Sales and/or 6+ tables -
Application Fee (Tri-annual) $150.00
Inspection Fee (Annual) $100.00

Sidewalk Cafe Permit without Alcohol Sales and/or Less than 6 tables -
Application Fee (Tri-annual) $100.00
Inspection Fee (Annual) $50.00

Artist Application Fee $25.00

Taxi Cab-
License for one cab (Annual) $200.00
For additional cab (Annual) $100.00
Certificate of fitness required for operator
Inspection Fee $20.00

Public Dances 
License to operate (Annual) $25.00

$25.00
$5.00

$25.00

(Annual)
Auctions -
License to operate
Private Auction (per day)
Public Auction House (per day)
Bond Required $2,000
NOTE: This amount payable until a total of $300.00 is reached; thereafter there is a daily
fee of $2.00 for the balance of the calendar year.

Mechanical or Electronic Amusement Devices -
Application fee to operate $100.00
License Fee per Machine (Annual) $20.00

Carnivals -
Application fee to operate
License to operate

$100.00
$250.00

4



Massage Business -
Operating application fee $50
Operating license fee $200
Individual massagist license application fee $5
Individual massagist license fee $30

Adult Entertainment Business -
Operating application fee $150
Operating license fee $100

Pool, Bowling and Roller Rink Establishment -
Application Fee $ 5.00
License Fee $15.00

Temporary Land Use Fee -

Permit to Park Trailer Fee -

Street Closure Fee -

$200.00

$50.00

$200.00

A r f FL"L"Iquor Icense ~ppllca Ion ee -
Application for On-Premise Liquor License, new or transfer (Class C, $500.00
Tavern, etc.)

Application for Off-Premise Liquor License, new or transfer (SOD, SDM, $300.00
etc.)

Application to amend or change existing license (additional $200.00
licensee/stock holder, etc.)

Application to add special permit to license (dance, entertainment, etc.) $100.00

Applicants for combined licenses (i.e. - Class C / SDM) to be charged only the On-
Premise fee

Redevelopment Liquor License -
Submittal Fee (Process up thru City Council Action) - $250.00 non-refundable.
Processing Fee (Process after City Council Action) - $750.00 non-refundable.

5



Building Inspections:
TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION FACTOR

Tvpe of Construction
Use Group 1A 1B 2A 2B 2C 3A 3B 4 5A 5B

A-1
Assembly, theaters, with staqe 1.79 1.76 1.71 1.67 1.59 1.49 1.48 1.54 1.39 1.35

Assembly, theaters, without staqe 1.62 1.59 1.54 1.50 1.42 1.33 1.32 1.38 1.22 1.18

A-2 Assembly, niqhtclubs 1.27 1.25 1.21 1.18 1.11 1.04 1.03 1.07 0.94 0.91

A-3 Assembly, restaurants 1.26 1.23 1.20 1.15 1.10 1.01 1.02 1.06 0.91 0.90

A-4 Assembly, churches 1.59 1.57 1.51 1.48 1.40 1.30 1.29 1.35 1.20 1.16

B Business 1.20 1.17 1.12 1.06 1.02 0.90 0.90 0.96 0.79 0.77

E Educational 1.28 1.25 1.21 1.17 1.10 1.01 0.98 1.05 0.89 0.85

F-1 Factory and industrial, moderate hazard 0.77 0.74 0.71 0.66 0.63 0.54 0.55 0.60 0.45 0.44

F-1 Factory and industrial, low hazard 0.76 0.73 0.69 0.66 0.61 0.54 0.54 0.59 0.45 0.42

H Hiqh hazard 0.74 0.72 0.68 0.65 0.60 0.53 0.53 0.58 0.44 0.41

1-1 Institutional, supervised environment 1.17 1.15 1.10 1.07 1.00 0.92 0.92 0.99 0.83 0.80

1-2 Institutional, incapacitated 1.74 1.71 1.66 1.62 1.54 1.44 N.P. 1.52 1.33 N.P.

1-3 Institutional, restrained 1.46 1.43 1.39 1.36 1.30 1.22 1.21 1.26 1.14 N.P.

M Mercantile 0.98 0.96 0.92 0.85 0.82 0.74 0.75 0.78 0.64 0.63

R-1 Residential, hotels 1.25 1.23 1.18 1.15 1.09 1.00 1.00 1.06 0.91 0.88

R-2 Residential, multiple family 1.12 1.10 1.05 1.02 0.96 0.88 0.88 0.95 0.79 0.75

R-3 Residential, one- and two-family 0.92 0.90 0.87 0.84 0.80 0.76 0.76 0.77 0.71 0.66

S-1 Storaqe, moderate hazard 0.73 0.70 0.67 0.52 0.58 0.50 0.51 0.56 0.41 0.39

S-2 Storaqe, low hazard 0.71 0.69 0.65 0.62 0.57 0.50 0.50 0.55 0.41 0.38

Note: R-3 Garages = 0.25
Note: Unfinished basements (all use groups) = 0.25
Finished basements (all use groups) = 0.40
Note: For H-1 through H-4, use H values
Note: N.P. = Not permitted

Stormwater utility review fee $20.00

Commercial Plan Review Fee $90.00 oer hour
Commercial Electrical, Mechanical & Plumbing Plan $45.00 per hour
Review Fee
Residential Plan Review Fee (New Construction) $50.00
Residential Addition Plan Review Fee $40.00
Re-occupancy Permit Fee $60.00
Zoning Verification Request $100.00
Garages, Pools, Fences, Driveways, Decks, Siding, 1 req. inspection= $35.00
Windows, Re-roof, etc. Permit Fee 2+ req. inspections = $70.00

+ Admin Fee + Refundable Bond
Commercial Building Permit Fee Based on Estimated Building Cost

+ Admin Fee + Refundable Bond

6



House Moving Permit Fee $45.00+ ($3.00/$1,000 Estimated
Cost) + Admin Fee + Refundable
Bond

Demolition Permit Fee- Commercial/lndustrial $400.00 + Admin Fee + $200.00
Refundable Bond

Demolition Permit Fee- Residential $200.00 + Admin Fee + $200.00
Refundable Bond

Construction Trailer Permit Fee $120.00 + Admin Fee + $200.00
Refundable Bond

Sign Permit Fee $60.00 (1 sign/sign face) + $15.00
each additional sign/sign face) +
Admin Fee + Refundable Bond

Awning Permit Fee $40.00 (1 awning) + $15.00 each
additional awning + Admin Fee +
Refundable Bond

Temporary Sign Permit (two weeks or 60 days for grand $50.00
opening) Fee
DBD Annual Sandwich Board Permit Fee $50.00
Re-inspection Fee $35.00
Work without a Building Permit $100.00 - Residential

$300.00 - Commercial
SiQn Installation without a Sign Permit $100.00
Admin Fee $45.00
Recovery Fee for any siQns removed from the City ROW $25.00 per siQn
Fire Sprinkler Permit Fee 1-200 heads =$115.00

201-300 heads =$125.00
301-400 heads =$135.00
401-750 =$145.00
Over 750 =$145.00 plus $0.20
per head over 750

Contractors Registration Fee $10.00 per year

Refundable Performance Bonds:
Single Family Dwelling
Construction less than $1,000
Construction more than $1,000 less than $4,999
Construction more than $5,000 less than $14,999
Construction more than $15,000

$400.00
$100.00
$200.00
$300.00
$400.00

Addressing Fee:
$25.00 for issuing each New Property Address in the City. This applies to metes and
bounds addresses as well as each individual lot or parcel address issued.

7



Brighton Area fire Department
615 \V, Grand River
Bri~hton, Michi~an 48116
810-229-6640 Fax:810-229-1619

2007 Plan Review Fees

The Brighton Area Fire Authority (BAFA) provides technical assistance during the plan review
process with the local building departments. Plans are reviewed in accordance with the
adopted building and fire codes. The plan review may be completed by in-house staff or by an
approved third party plan review service. In order to allow for an expedient review, plans shall
include all necessary information including a check for the appropriate plan review fees (paid by
applicant):

1. Automatic sprinkler systems

Number of Hydraulically High Piled Storage
Sprinklers Calculated
1-100 $450.00 $525.00
101-200 $550.00 $625.00
201-300 $600.00 $675.00
301-400 $650.00 $750.00
401-500 $750.00 $825.00
Over 501 $850.00 plus $0.40 $925.00 plus $0.50

per sprinkler over per sprinkler over
500 500

For systems which include tenant revisions where the base riser assembly is not
modified the following rates shall be utilized:

Number of Plan Review Cost
Sprinklers
1-20 $150.00
21-40 $225.00
41-60 $300.00
61-80 $375.00
81-100 $450.00

Additional fees will be charged for additional sprinkler system components:

Fire Pumps $150.00
Standpipes (per $125.00
riser)
Additional Remote $100.00
areas with
Calculations

8



Plan Review Fees 2007
Page 2of2

Residential sprinkler systems (13D) will be based on a $95.00 flat fee.

2. Automatic Fire Alarm and Sprinkler Supervisory Systems is based on the
number of devices (control panels, annunciator panels, detection devices, signaling
devices, power supplies, releasing devices and control devices):

Number of Devices Plan Review Cost
1-50 $300.00
51-75 $400.00
76-100 $500.00
101-125 $600.00
126-150 $700.00
Over 150 $800 plus $2,50 per

device over 150

3. Special Hazard Systems based on one system:

Clean Agent, Halon, C02, Dry or Wet Chemical
Each Additional System

$375.00
$300.00

4. The project includes a ten business day turnaround from the date the plans are
received. At the written request of the submitting contractor a 4 business day
turnaround is available (50% surcharge) or a one day turn around (150% surcharge).

No fee will be charged for the review of the first resubmittal. If additional submittals are
necessary the plan review will be conducted at the hourly rate ($105.00) with a minimum one
hour charge.

9



APPLICATION 
ELECTRICAL PERlWT

DATE:

City of Brighton

Department of Building & Safe!)' Inspection

200 N FiI'St Sh'rrt, Blighton, Michigan 48116
(810) 227-9005 (1) (810) 227-6420

INSPECTIONS ONLY (810) 227-0419
BUILDING PERMIT NO:

Application must br fillrd out complrtdy ** Regish'ation frr is l'l'quil'l'd **
Owner of Job Site:

Address(Location): Lot#
Type of Job: Single Family: New: Remodel: Other Residential: New:. Remodel:

Remodel'Type of Job: Commelical: New'. ,

Frr # $

!'I-:EW - Sin~le Famil~' Residence Flat Fe(': (includes base fee -1 Rou2h-l Service & 1 Final only) S 150.00

:\'EW - Sin~le Family R('sid('nc(' Flat F('(':- Bsmt (includes base fee -1 Rou~ & 1 Final onlv) S 120.00

....T..Y..p_r_o_f_E_9..u_i..p_m_r_D_t l Frr I # __$__0 Type of Equipmrnt Fee # $

Basf' Ff'e (non l'efundablf') S 30.00 1 S 30.00 Genf'ratol's S 20.00
Contl'3ctors Rf'gistl'ation fee-)'l'l)' $ 10.00 KVA & HP Rated Eguipmf'nt:

AboYe Ceiling Inspection $ 30.00 up to 20 KVAOl' HP S 7.00

Additional Inspections! f'scb 5 30.00 21 to SO KYA 01' HP $ 12.00

Rough Inspection $ 30.00 5111...'YA 01' HP or over S 15.00

Service Inspf'ction $ 30.00 Lighting Fixtures, eacb 25 S 7.00
l~ndf'rl{round Inspection 5 30.00 LowVoltsge $ 10.00

Final Inspection $ 30.00 Power Plug Outlf'ts:

Re-Inspections S 35.00 Range, DI')'el", Welder Etc S 8.00

Ail' Conditiouing I 11/2 to 15 S 20.00 Services:

rnits, H.P. I OWl' 15 S 40.00 100 amp - 200 amp S 12.00

Circuits, each $ 5.00 200 amp - 600 amp S 17.00

Disbwasher, Garbage Disposal, 600 amp - 800 amp S 23.00

Range Hood S 7.00 Ovf'1' 800 amp $ 28.00

Elechical Heatinll: l:nits (Bast'board) S 5.00 SiRDs. pel" Circuit S 10.00
Feeders-Bus Ducts, etc Pf'I' 50' & FI'llction $ 8.00 Smoke Detect01's S 4.00

Fb'f' Alarms: U'p to 10 Stations & Homs $ 60.00 Swbnlning poolslHot Tubs S 30.00

Fin Alarms: Anything oYer 10 $ 85.00 Temporary Sf'rvicf' $ 35.00

Fw'nacf'-Unit Hf'atel' $ 7.00

$30.00 $30.00
SrBTOTAL TOTAL

Zip
E D

State
Telephone #

City
#

Address
C ' L'

Contractor

ontractor s lcense xpu'e ate
Federal EmJoyer ill
Reason for E.."emprioll CHECK #
Workers Comp Insmance Carner
Reason for Exemption REC.BY:
MESC Employer #

Reason for E"emotion DATE:

PLEASE PROVIDE COPY OF LICE~SE
Section 23A of the State Construction Code Act of 1972. 1972 PA 230. MCL 125.1523A, I'cohibilS a perwn from conspinng to circumvent the licensmg requir=t5

of this slate relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential 'ilmcluce Violatoo; of Sechon 23A are subJected to civil fines.

DATE: _SIG~ATURE OF CONTRACTOR: _
HOl\n:OW~LRS AfFIDAHT: I hereby cffiify the electrical work described on this pennit application shall be mstalled by myself ill my single family dwellmg ill which

I am living or- about to occupy All work 5hall be installed ill accordance WIth the State Electncal Code and .5baD Dot be caTered up, endoS<'d or put into opt'ranon until it

11.15 b ....n inspected lUld approYed by the City Hedrical Inspector I will cooperate with the Brighton Electrical Inspector and assume the respousibility to arrange

for necessary inspections.

SIGNATURE OF HO:\IEOWNER: ---J...>.lO'-- _ DATE:------



APPLICATION 
MECHANICAL PERMIT

DATE:

City of Blighton

Depal'tml'nt of Building & Safety Inspertion
200 N. Fil'st Stl'eet, Blighton, Mirhigan 48116
(810) 227-9005 (I) (810) 227-6420
INSPECTIONS ONLY (810) 227-0419

BUILDING PERlvIIT NO:
Appliration must be nIled out rompletel)' ** Registratiou fee is I'equil'ed **

Owner of Job Site:

Address(Location): Lot #
TJpe of Job: Single Family: New: Remodel: Other Residential: New Remodel:.

TYp of Job: Commercial: New' Remodel:

Fee # $

INE'" •Sinlde Famil" Residence Flat Fee (lnrludes ba~ fee -1 ROU2b -1 Pressure Test & 1 Final Onh') 5 135.00

INEW - SiDell' Fa.mil" Residence Flat Fee-8smt (includes base fft -1 Rougb L41< 1 Final Onl,,) 5120.00

$Fee [I]$ 0 Type of EqUipmentI Fee [I] -
Bast' Fft (non refundable) S 30.00 1 $ 30.00 Humidifien: Commelical 5 35.00
Contractors Registration eft - Jeal·l,. 510.00 Bumidifien: Residential 5 15.00

Abon Ceiling Inspection S 30.00 Inc-inentors 5 20.00

Additional Inspections I each S 30.00 LPG Tanks Canac!ty:

Rough Inspection S 30.00 250 Gallons 5 15.00
Final Inspection S 30.00 550 Gallons 5 20.00

Re-Inspections S 35.00 Over 550 GaUons S 30.00
Air Conditioning I 1112 to 15 S 20.00 Oil Tanks (apncity:

roos, H.P. I Onl'15 S 40.00 250 Gallons S 15.00
Ail" Handlers, :\Iulti Zone Self-Contained 550 Gallons S 20.00

rnit I Thru-"'all t:nit S 30.00 Over 550 GaUons S 30.00

\-bOOner llnd I or BrellC"fling S 30.00 Pressure Test: Commuical S 25.00

ConYer'lion Burnen: I rnder 5 GaUons S 35.00 Pressure Test: Residential S 15.00

Oil I O"er 5 GaUons S 45.00 Ranges: Gas !Hood Suppl'essioD
Crematories S 35.00 Commerical: S 25.00

Duct S}'stems S 35.00 Residential: S 15.00
EleC"h"ic Ail' genDers: Relrigel':ltion t:nits. HP:

I CommeriC"al S 35.00 Self Containrd S 20.00

I Residential S 15.00 S.H.P. S 30.00
Eyaporator Coils S .f0.00 O"el' S 40.00

Exhaust Fan'l S 35.00 Replace FUI'Dace I Boiler S 20.00
FireplaC"e: Aho Require~ ReplaC"e 'Vatel' Heater S 20.00
** Roul!h & Final In~pectionAboYe U S 35.00 Solal' 01' Geothermal Sv~temleaPanel S 20.00

Ga~ Burning Equipment New 01' Connr~iOl rnit Heaters, BIT. UIldel' 2,000,000 S 20.00

rnder 400.000 Input S 30.00 Over 2,000,000 S 30.00

OYer 400.000 Input S 45.00 'VaU Heaten, BTl" Re~identiaJ S 35.00

'Vood Burning Stoves S 35.00

SeB-TOTAL $30.00 TOTAL $30.00

Conll'actor Telephone #

Addre'ls City State Zip

Contractor'~ License # Expire Date

Federal Emloyer II)

Reason for ExelDDDon CHECK #
WorkeJ> Comp Insurance Camer
Reason for ExeJUPtion REC.BY:
MESC Employer #
Reason for Exempbon DATE:

I Type ofEqutpment

PLEASE PROVIDE COPY OF LICENSE
~tion 13A of the State Constroct,on C<>de Act of 1972. 1972 PA 130, MCL 115.1523A. prohibls. pt=on from conspiring to c=wn""" the licensing ,eqnicements ofihis slllte

relating to persons who are to pedonn wed: OQ a fe5J(jentlal bnil.ding or a residen.b.al structure. Violatrns OfSectLOD 23A are subJected to ciril fines.

SIGNATI.:~ OF CONTRACTOR DATE
HOYEOW),-.E:RS .UIIDAYIT, I hereby certify the meclwuca1 wolk descnbed on this penwt application shall be installed by myself in my single fiunily dwelling In wluch I am li"ing

or about to occupy AU work '.'ihall be mstaUed Ul accordance with the State ~(echawca1 Code mdbaU Dot be ttll\'trsd 9"0' fst'lO'l:f'd or puc Inlo 0pff:\oon bRri] it btl'<' bt'~Jl

inspected and apDroYrd by the City Yecbanicalln'ipedor I wilt cooperate with the Bnghton MechanJ.cal Inspector and assume the ~sponsibility to arrange for o.ecessary InSpeChons.

SIGNATURE OF HOMEOWNER
II

DATE



APPLICATION 
PLUMBING PERMIT

DATE:

City of Brighton
Dt'paltmt'nt of Building & Safety Inspt'ction
200 N First Strt't't, Blighton, Michigan 48116
(810) 227-9005 (1) (810) 227-6420
INSPECTIONS ONLY (810) 227-0419

BUILDING PERMIT NO:
Application must br fillrd out eomplrtrlJ ** Rrgistration frr is nquind **

Owner of Job Site:
Address(Location): Lot#
T)'Pe of Job: Single Family: New Remodel Other Residential: New: Remodel:

Remodel'T)'Pt" of Job: Commercial: New' - -
Frr # $

INEW - SinKIe Family Residl'ncl' Flat Fl'l': (includes base fl.'t" -1 ROU2h -1 tJnder2round -1 Final OnlY) $ 150.00

INEW - Sin~ll' F:unUY Rt'sidt'ncl' Flat Ft'l':- Bsmt (inrludes base fee -1 ROU2h -1 Final Only) $ 120.00

_T~Y.:..iIJ_r_o_f_E....q~u.,jipl.om_en_t ......_F_r_r.....I_#_......_S__DT 'Pr of EqlIipmrnt Fer # $

Base Fee (non refundJlble) $ 30.00 1 S 30.00 Lawn Splinlders S 15.00

Contractors Re21stration fet' - warly $ 10.00 :Manholes (Commelical) $ 7.00
Roue:b Inso('Ction $ 30.00 Pnssure Tt'st-Commelical S 25.00
(ludeno'ound Insoectiou $ 30.00 PI'essw't' Tt'st - Residential S 15.00
Final InslWctiou $ 30.00 Sewal/;e Pumos S 5.00
Water and/or Sewer IUsDt'ction $ 30,00 Stacks $ 5.00

Additional Inspections,' each $ 30.00 Subsoil Drains (bleeders) S 5,00

RE-inspections $ 35.00 "Vatt'r Counection Appliances:
BackDow Preventt'r S 15,00 Disposal, Dishwasher.

Connection of Drain (Sewer or Septic) S 7.00 Ice j\laker, Hose Bibs,
~ Roof or Samtal')' 01' Water Heater, Water Softnel'

'(;ndel'~'oundPipinJit $ 7.00 Washingj\1achine, each $ 5.00

Fixtures: Bathtub, Laundl')' tubs, 'Vater Dishibution - 3i4" $ 10.00

Kitchen sink, Lavatory, Shower, Toilet, 'Vater Dishibution 1" $ 15.00

ninaI, DI'inking fountain - each S 5.00 Water Dish'ibutiou - 1112" $ 20.00

Floor Drains @ $ 7.00 'Vater Distribution o....er 11/2" $ 25.00

Floor Drains over 6" - Commelical $ 20.00

Grease Trap $ 7.00

Lab Fixtures & ne"ices - Commelical $ 10.00

Sub Total $30.00 Total $30.00

Contractor Telephone #

Address City State Zip
Contractor's License # Expire Date
Federal EmIoyer ill
Reason for Rxemption CHECK #
Workers Comp Insurance Carrier
Reason for Exempriou REC.BY:
M.~~C I:.l1lployer Y
Reason for Exemplion DATE:

PLEASE PROVIDE COpy OF LICE~SE

Section 23A of the State Construction Code Act of 1972"1972 PA 130. MCL 125 1523A, prohibtts a person from conspiciag to circumvent the hcensiag requirements of tills

state ,.,latiag to persons who are to perform wodc on a resulential blUlding or a resulentia1 structure Violators of SectlOll 23A are o;ubjected to Cl,i1 fines_

SIG~AT1.JRE OF CO~TRACTOR: _ DATE: _
HOMEOW~LRS .UIIDAYIT: I hereby cert1fy the plumbmg worl< described on l1us peonit apphcation shall be mstalled by my",,1f ID my 'iagle family dwelling in wwch I am

living or abont to occupy All work shall be installed in accordance with the S~te Plumbing Code and shall nol IX' ronud lip. enclosed or pilI into oper~lion lIDlil it has ~n

impeded and approved by Ihe on' Plumbing Igspeclor I will cooperate With the Bnghlon Plumbmg Inspector and assume the responsibility to arrange for necessary UlspectlOns_

SIG~ATURE OF HO:\IEOWNER: -+1z _ DATE: _



Planning & Zoning Fees:
Fees represent amount to be paid by applicant at time of application for approval. In the
case of a rezoning, special land use permit, amendment to approved site plan,
administrative site plan, and public right of way vacation applications, possible engineering
fees will be billed directly to the applicant as they are incurred.

$1200.00 plus possible engineering fees
Rezoning

$1130.00 plus possible engineering fees
Special Use Permit

$600.00 plus possible engineering fees
Public Right of Way Vacation

Variance
Multiple Residential
Commercial $450.00
Industrial
Sign
Residential $150.00

$450 + Engineering.
Amendment to an Approved Site Plan

$300 + Engineering.
Site Plan Extension

$250.00 plus possible engineering fees
Administrative Site Plan Review

Special Meetings
PlanninQ Commission $675.00
ZoninQ Board of Appeals $525.00

$100.00
Construction Board of Appeals

Total cost of the invoice plus inspection fees
Weed Cutting/Debris Removal plus Admin Fee.

Certificate of Occupancy (C of 0) fees
Residential $100.00 each
Commercialll ndustrial Not less than $150.00 and not more

than $1,000.00
Temporary C of 0 Residential $100.00
Temporary C of 0 $200.00
Commercial/Industrial
Contractors Registration Fee $10.00 per year.

13



Initial Review Each Additional
Fee Review Fee *

Commercial, Industrial and Multiple
Family Site Plans

Initial Review - includes written $1,000 + $250 +
comments of review, one Planning Engineering Engineering
Commission meeting and one City

Council meeting

Plat Review
a) Tentative Approval of Preliminary Plat $5.00 per lot

($300 minimum)
b) Final Approval of Preliminary Plat $3.50 per lot

($300 minimum)

Final Plat Approval

a) Plat Review $15.00 per lot
($350 minimum)

Site Condominium Review
a) Site Visit $300

b) Preliminary Plan Review $9.00 per unit $4.50 per unit
($450 minimum) ($250 minimum)

c) Final Plan Review $5.00 per unit
($300 minimum)

Code Violation Fines:
Noise, Littering; Abandoned Refrigerator; Grass, noxious weeds; junk automobiles; storage
of junk; general sign registration; sign permit requirements; and fences -

First Offense 
Second Offense 
Third Offense 
Fourth+ Offense -

$50.00
$100.00
$200.00
$500.00

14



[-'II;) TETRA TECH 123 Brighton Lake Road, Suite 203, Brighton, MI 48116
Telephone: 810.220.2112

Fax: 810.220.0094

CITY OF BRIGHTON, MICHIGAN

ENGINEERING REVIEW REQUEST - FEE SCHEDULE

Each

Description Initial Review Calculated Additional Additional
Fee Review 1 Fees

REZONING REVIEW
Estimated Fee2 ($350
Min)

COMMERCIAI./INDUSTRIAL AND
MULTI-FAMILY SITE PLANS

Pre-submittal Conference (Optional) $350

Initial Review (includes written comments of
$700 min. (plus

review, 1 meeting with Petitioner and 1 Planning $400 min.
Commission Meeting)

items 1-5 below)

1. Stormwater Management & Grading
$325 1't acre +
$10/add. acre + $200

Underground Detention __
for Underground

1/2 initial fee

Detention

2. *Public Road (including storm sewer)
$325 min +

1/z initial fee
$25/100LF of Road3

$325 min +
3. *Sanitary Sewer $25/100LF of 1/z initial fee

Sewer3

4. *Water Main
$325 min +

1/z initial fee
$25/100LF of Main3

5. Other ROW/Public Improvements
$325 $250

not listed

CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEW Estimated Fee2 Estimated Fee2

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE INSPECTION Estimated Fee2 Estimated Fee2

TRAFFIC STUDY (Performed by TTMPS) Estimated Fee2 Estimated Fee2

TRAFFIC STUDY REVIEW Estimated Fee2 Estimated Fee2

OTHER SERVICES NOT COVERED
ABOVE:

1) Additional Meetings with Petitioner $350

2) Miscellaneous Reviews Estimated Fee2 Estimated Fee2

3) Site Visits $350

TOTAL

15



(-11;) TETRA TECH 123 Brighton Lake Road, Suite 203, Brighton, Ml 48116
Telephone: 610.220.2112

Fax: 610.220.0094

1. Additional review is for review of the same plan with revisions according to initial review comments.
Changes in concept or major changes to the plan will be considered as a new site plan for purposes of
determining fee.

2. Estimated fee based on estimated hours to complete according to scope of work times standard rate fat
reviewer.

3. :Reduce fees by 50% if construction plan review will be reqUired.

Miscellaneous Services authorized by: _ Reqoest Letter __ in accordance With the Engineering Services
Agreement between the City of Brighton and McNamee, Porter & Seeley, Inc., dated October 1,1995 and
Amendment No. 112.

Form Prepared Date: 5/23/12

16



POLICE DEPARTMENT FEES

Copy of Police Reports Authorized for Distribution $10.00
Special Duty, Regular Officer $50.00/hour
Special Duty, Reserve Officer $35.00/hour
Fingerprinting (card only) $25.00
Fingerprinting (electronic submission) - Based on State Schedule.
Local Criminal History Record Check $15.00
Video/Audio Recording Duplication Fee per tape/disk $50.00
False Alarm Fines $50.00/False Alarm
Parking Permits $20.00/permit
Court Ordered Preliminary Breath Test $ 5.00
Juvenile Offender Diversion Program Admin. Fee $100.00
ReimbursemenURestitution For Drunken Driving
Arrests: Routine Case $150.00
In cases where actual costs will exceed $150.00, such as an accident or some other
unusual circumstances that may required numerous Officers or other resources, the
reimbursemenUrestitution will be calculated based on actual costs.
Abandoned or Impounded Vehicle Fee $25.00
24 Hour Liquor License Fee $40.00
Background Check Fee Per Fire Authority Request $5.00

Parking Fines:
If Paid Within If Paid After 72

Nature of Offense 72 Hours Hours But Within 30 Days

1. Parking too far from curb $10.00 $20.00
2. Angle parking violations $10.00 $20.00
3. Obstructing traffic $20.00 $40.00
4. Prohibiting parking (signs unnecessary)

(a) on sidewalk $20.00 $40.00
(b) in front of drive $10.00 $20.00
(c) within intersection $20.00 $40.00
(d) within 15 feet of hydrant $10.00 $20.00
(e) on crosswalk $20.00 $40.00
(f) within 20 ft of crosswalk

or 15 ft of corner lot lines $10.00 $20.00
(g) within 30 ft of street side

traffic sign or signals $10.00 $20.00
(h) within 50 feet of RxR

crossing $10.00 $20.00
(I) within 20 ft of fire station

entrance $10.00 $20.00
U) double parking $10.00 $20.00
(k) on bridge or viaduct or

within tunnel $20.00 $40.00

17



(I) blocking emergency exit $10.00 $20.00
5. In alley $10.00 $20.00
6. Parking for prohibited purpose

(a) displaying vehicle for sale $10.00 $20.00
(b) working Irepairing vehicle $10.00 $20.00
(c) displaying advertising $10.00 $20.00
(d) selling merchandise $10.00 $20.00
(e) storage over 48 hours $10.00 $20.00

7. Headed against traffic or left
or left wheels to edge of roadway $20.00 $40.00

8. Load zone violation $10.00 $20.00
9. Taxicab, parking other than cab

stand $10.00 $20.00
10. Bus, taxicab stand violations $10.00 $20.00
11. Failure to set brakes $10.00 $20.00
12. Parked on grade, wheels not turned

to curb $10.00 $20.00
13. Bicycle parking violations $10.00 $20.00
14. Abandoned vehicle (plus towing

and storage charge) $20.00 $40.00
15. Disabled vehicle, failure to move $20.00 $40.00
16. Keys in vehicle or motor running $20.00 $40.00
17. All night parking (between 3 am

and 6 am) $5.00 $10.00
18. In prohibited zone

(a) prohibited zone $10.00 $20.00
(b) tow away zone $10.00 $20.00
(c) fire lane $10.00 $20.00

19. Between a sidewalk and curb $10.00 $20.00
20. Overtime parking, exceeding posted

limit $5.00 $10.00
21. Unauthorized parking in handicap

space $50.00 $100.00
22. Non-metered area, not parked

within space $10.00 $20.00

18



PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT FEES

Rental of the Community Center:

$50 per hour for the first 4 hours
$25 for each additional hour above the 4

NOTE: A $25.00 key deposit and $75.00 security deposit is required for use of the
Community Center.

Rental of the Gazebo:

Car Wash Rental Deposit:

Charges For DPS Labor:
Regular Time
Overtime - Saturdays
Overtime - Sundays and Holidays

$20.00/hour

$50.00

$42.00/hr. or fraction thereof
$63.00/hr. or fraction thereof
$84.00/hr. or fraction thereof

Utility Right-of-Way Permit Fees:
1. Residential Driveways - $50.00

2. Commercial Driveways - $125.00

3. Any Aerial CablelWire Installation or Maintenance,
including Street Light Maintenance - $125.00

4. Bore, Jack and Tunnel (Auxiliary Underground
Maintenance or Installation) - $200.00

5. Pavement Cutting for any Purpose* - $400.00

6. Annual Blanket Utility Right-of-Way Work Permit** $3,000.00

*In addition to any above fees for underground aerial maintenance work.

** May replace or be used for an unlimited number of permit fees in a given year for any of
the items numbered 1 through 4 of the above list.

19



Equipment Rental Rates:
These rates are set by MDOT and updated every January

CODE
10.100
10.200
11.100
12.305
12.307
12.400
12.401
31.100
46.200
48.200
51.500
62.320
62.350
63.550
70.101
70.103
80.801
81.135
81.255
82.120
82.121
82.125
82.258
83.240
83.301
86.200
87.400
88.101
88.104
89.201
89.400
95.400
96.006
96.010
96.011
96.012
96.013
96.023
96.026
96.301

EQUIPMENT
Sedan Vehicle
Van (1/2 Ton)
Utility Trailer
5 Yard Dump Truck
10 Yard Dump Truck
4 Wheel Drive Pick Up
4 Wheel Drive 1 Ton Pick Up
Walk Behind Concrete Saw
Back Blade
Underbody Scraper
Jet Rodder (W/Out Truck or Trailer)
Front-End Plow (Heavy)
Front-End Plow (Light)
Hopper-Box SalUSand Spreader (5 Yard)
Tractor (Medium)
Tractor (Heavy) W/Backhoe and Loader)
Stone Rake
Rotary Mower (4 ft. Hydraulic)
Riding Mower
Chain Saw 18"
Chain Saw 30"
Circular Saw (Gas)
Power Weed Wip
Sweeper
Leaf Cleaner (Vactor W/Out Truck)
Line Painter
Trailer Mounted Air Compressor (180 CFM)
Trash Pump 2.5"
Trash Pump 6"
Self -Prop Roller Steel
Vibratory Compactor (Hand)
Trailer-Mount 32 Ft. Person Lift
2-Way Radio (Veh)
Traffic Counter
Ventilator
Welder (Electric)
Back-Pack Blower
Generator (Port)
Generator (70,000 W Trailer Mount)
Sand Blaster

20



Cemeteries:

Sale of Graves

Regular Graves
Children's Graves
Cremains Graves
Transfer Fees*
Indigents

City Residents

$500.00
$300.00
$250.00
$10.00/grave
FREE

Non-Residents

$700.00
$400.00
$350.00
$10.00/grave
Non Resident Fee

* For transfer from resident to non-resident the cost shall be the difference between the
cost of a grave for a non-resident, less the resident cost, plus $10 = $210.00.

Columbarium Fee $400.00 $650.00

Interments (opening, closing, restoration)

Mon - Fri Sat & M-F after regular CPS business hours

Regular Graves $500.00 $775.00
Children's Graves

(up to 4 ft.) $400.00 $500.00
Cremains Graves $300.00 $350.00
Indigents
City Resident $200.00 $200.00

Sun & Holiday

$850.00

$550.00
$400.00

$200.00

Interments between November 15th and March 15th will be charged a winter surcharge of
$250.

Foundation and Installation Charges

Monuments, elevated markers, and bronze markers (except Government). 2" borders for
foundations will be at the discretion of the City.

Stone Size Charge Stone Size Charge

16x8 $110.00 36x10 $110.00
20x8 $110.00 42x10 $137.50
20x10 $110.00 36x12 $110.00
24x10 $110.00 32x14 $110.00
24x12 $110.00 42x12 $137.50
30x12 $110.00 38x14 $110.00

21



Custom Made Foundations $0.28 per square inch. All custom foundations shall be
charged by the monument base size. if a 2" border is required/specified by the customer
the actual size will be used to determine the foundation fee.

Foundation Repair It is not recommended to install a foundation immediately after an
interment. It is recommended to install foundations a minimum of 90 days after an
interment. Customers who desire the installation of a foundation prior to 90 days after an
interment will be required to pay a repair fee, if necessary, equal to 50% of the original
foundation fee.

Flush-Set Marker Installations

Stone Size Charge Stone Size Charge

16x8 $75.00 48x12 $110.00
24x12 $85.00 54x12 $115.00
36x12 $95.00 Vases $75.00
42x12 $110.00 Cremains $65.00
Government Marker Installations $100.00
Setting of Ornamental Vases and Urns Vases $50.00

Urns $50.00
NOTE: Sizes other than those listed above are priced on request. Charges include direct
costs to City plus administrative fee. Foundation orders must have 15 working day cutoff
before Memorial Day.

Disinterments

Regular Graves
Children's Graves
Cremain Graves

Mon - Fri

$1,000.00
$800.00
$600.00

Sat

$1,050.00
$850.00
$600.00

Sun & Holidays

$1,300.00
$1,050.00
$650.00

* The transfer fee is an administrative charge assessed to those who purchase a grave site
and then have the burial rights transferred to another individual.

Veterans Section of Brighton Hills Cemetery

The cost of a gravesite for an eligible Veteran and spouse shall be 50 percent of the cost
as listed for a City resident in the City Fees Schedule in effect at the time of purchase.
Eligible Veterans and spouses who are residents of the City of Brighton shall not pay any
interment fee save for the cost of the gravesite and the approved marker. Livingston
County resident eligible Veterans and spouses who are not residents of the City of Brighton
shall pay for interments at the City Fees in effect at the time of interment.

22



Utility User Charges (bi-monthly):

Genoa
City Pine Creek

Genoa Genoa
Dillon N.Star - 1

Genoa Brighton Hamburg
N.Star - 2 Township Township

Water:
Commodity
(1,000 Gal.)- $2.71 $2.71

PILOT

$2.99 $3.12

$8.33

$2.99 $2.99 $2.71

Bulk Water - 8 * Commodity Rate + 2 * Commodity Rate for every 1,000 gal. or fraction thereof used over
4,000. These bulk water rates apply for each given occurrence, with the exception as noted below.

Note: If a contractor is performing work for the City and requires bulk water for the contracted work, then the
contractor will pay the "8 • Commodity Rate" for the first 4,000 gallons only once, irregardless of how many
times bulk water is provided for the given project. Thereafter, the 2 • Commodity Rate for every 1,000 gallons
or fraction thereof used over 4,000 will apply.

Wastewater:
Commodity
(1,000 Gal.) 
Administrative·
(per meter/service)

Debt Service·
(per meter size/service

.75"
1.00"
1.50"
2.00"
3.00"
4.00"
6.00"

$3.38

$8.26

$40.42
$68.73
$137.44
$218.28
$432.51
$675.03
$1,350.05

Genoa

$3.38

$12.39

$3.38

$12.39

$103.10

Hamburg

$2.96

$12.39

Un-metered Charge
Residential- $110.78
Governmental - $251.69
Commercial!
Industrial - $439.12

Penalties:
Ten percent of all charges due on the 21 st day after billing.

·These Township Rates reflect Quarterly Billings.

23



Utility Connection Fee Schedule:

The following equivalent user factors will be used to assess connection fees. For purposes
of this table, an equivalent user is defined as that quantity of water and wastewater
discharged from an ordinary single-family dwelling. In computing charges for commercial,
industrial, or multiple residences, the number of units which charges are made shall be
determined from the following equivalent user factors. Where square footage is used in
the calculation of equivalent users, it shall mean the entire square footage inside the
building.

All City users (inside or outside the City) connecting to City owned or privately owned
Water mains furnished water by the City of Brighton water supply system shall pay a
connection fee based on the rate of $2,522 per unit.

All City users (inside or outside the City connecting to City owned or privately owned
Sewers served by the City of Brighton sewage disposal system shall pay a connection fee
based on the rate of $6,478 per unit.

USAGE UNITS
Auto Dealers (new and or used) 1.0
Auto Repair/Collision - Body Shops 1.0
Banks 0.25
Barber Shops 1.0
Bars 2.0
Beauty Shops 1.0
Bed and Breakfast Establishments 1.0
Boarding Houses 1.0
Boarding Schools 0.27
Bowling Alleys (w/out bar or lunch) 0.16
Bowling Alleys (bar and/or lunch) 0.6
Car Wash (production line no recycle) 10.0
Car Wash (production line with recycle 5.0
Car Wash (self service) 1.25
Child Care Service 1.0
Churches 0.25
Cleaners (pick-up only) 1.0
Cleaners (pressing facilities) 1.0
Clinics 1.0
Convalescent Homes 1.0
Convents 1.0
Country Clubs and Athletic Clubs 1.5
Doctor's Office 1.0
Drug Stores 0.25
Factories (exclusive of industrial waste) 0.5
Fire Stations 0.20
Fire Stations (Volunteer) 1.0
Florist 1.1
Fraternal Organizations (members only) 1.0
Fraternal Organizations (members) 2.0
Funeral Homes 1.5
Garden Center (nursery) 1.1
Government Offices 0.4

24

UNIT FACTOR
per premise plus 0.15 per stall
per shop plus 0.50 per 1,000 SF
per employee station
per shop plus 0.10 per chair
per 1,000 SF
per shop plus 0.15 per booth
per building plus 0.20 per guest
per building plus 0.20 per bedroom
per bed
per alley
per alley
per single production line
per single production line
per stall
per premise plus 0.05 per person
per 1,000 SF (minimum 1.0 unit)
per shop
per shop plus 0.50 per press
per premise plus 0.50 per examine room
per premise plus 0.50 per bedroom
per premise plus 0.20 per bedroom
per 1,000 SF
per premise plus 0.5 per exam room
per 1,000 SF (minimum 1.0 unit)
per 1,000 SF
per stationed firefighter/24 hours
per premise
per 1,000 SF
per hall
per hall plus bar, restaurant, etc.
per 1,000 SF plus residence
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF



1.5
1.0
0.25
0.15
0.5
0.03
1.0
0.27
0.4
1.0
2.0
1.5
0.1

1.1
1.09
0.35
0.50
1.0
0.35
0.5275
0.05
1.0

Grocery Stores and Markets
Hospitals
Hotels/Motels (private baths)
Industrial Buildings
Landscaping Undeveloped Land
Laundry
Library
Lumber Yard
Mobile Homes
Multiple Family Residences

One bedroom Apartment 0.5
Two Bedroom Apartment 0.7
Three Bedroom Apartment 1.0
Duplex 1.0

Office Building 0.4
Pet Shops 1.1
Pool Halls 0.10
Post Office 1.a
Printing Shops 0.50
Public Institutions other than Hospitals 0.75
Research and Testing Laboratories 0.75
Restaurants (dinner and/or drink) 3.5
Restaurants (fast food) 7.0
Restaurants (meals w/service & dishes) 2.5
Restaurants (take out) 1.5
Retail Stores 0.3
Rooming Houses (no meals) 0.25
Schools (w/out showers or pools) 1.0
Schools (showers and/or pool) 1.5
Senior Citizen Apartments 0.34
Service Stations 1.0

With Auto Repair 0.15
With Mini-Mart 0.50

Skating Rinks 0.40
Snack Bars (drive-in) 2.5
Swimming Pools 3.0
Single Family Residence 1.0
Single Family Residence w/ home
occupation
Sports Centers
Stores (other than specifically listed)
Tennis Clubs
Tennis or Handball (indoor club)
Theaters (drive-ins)
Theaters (inside with air condition)
Tourist Courts (individual bath units)
Trailer Parks (central bath house)
Trailer Park (individual bath)
Veterinary Facility
Veterinarian Facility with Kennel
Warehouses and Storage

25

per 1,000 SF
per bed
per bedroom
per 1,000 SF
per 7,920 SF
per washer
per 1,000 SF
per 2,000 SF
per pad

per apartment
per apartment
per apartment
per dwelling unit
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per table
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per restaurants
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per 2,000 SF
per room
per classroom
per classroom
per apartment
per premise plus 0.15 per nozzle
per stall
1,000 SF building area
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per residence

per residence
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per 1,000 SF
per court
per car space
plus 0.01 per seat
per cubicle
per trailer
per trailer
per veterinarian
per facility plus 0.50 per 5 kennels
per 1,000 SF



Where buildings size and number of employees are both known, the equivalent water
factors shall be based on the highest projected flow factor.
Classifications not specifically listed shall be assigned values as determined by the City,
but no facility shall be assigned less than one unit.

Where multiple businesses exist at one location (shopping centers, hotels with restaurant
and or bar facilities, etc.) the various businesses will be combined equivalents.

In cases of expansion or change of existing water/sewer uses, connection fees shall be
levied in accordance with the current connection fee schedule based upon the difference in
the current and expanded or changed use, but no facility shall be assigned less than one
unit.

In cases where an application for water and/or sewer service has been made for property
which is contiguous to an existing water and/or sewer special assessment district with
water and or sewer service will be granted only after the following fees have been paid:

(a) an up-front lump-sum capital charge equivalent to the pro-rata of what would
have been the property's assessment costs it the property were in the district, for the
remaining term of assessment. The capital charge will be placed in the debt service
fund for future debt service payments on the special assessment. The properties in
the SAD will have their remaining assessments reduced by their pro-rata share of
the capital charge; and

(b) all connection fees.

Connection charges not listed, such as a 24-hour operation and other unusual conditions,
shall be determined by the City Manager based on an estimated typical consumption,
which most nearly approximates a use listed above.

26



Utility Tap Installation Charges:
Charge for installation of service by the City to the property line from the main in the
adjacent street. Additional costs incurred added to scheduled charge.

Water Tap:
3/4"
1"
1 1/2"
2"
Sewer Tap:
6"
8"

$3,464.00
$3,666.00
$4,910.00
$5,533.00

$2,991.00
$3,093.00

Inspection
Inspection of installation or abandonment by others - $50.00 per tap or connection

Additional %" Meter for Outdoor Water Use Only and New Meters
Charge for installation of second meter where internal plumbing permits (does not include
costs of re-plumbing) $215.00 per meter, $58.00 per horn and $190.00 per MXU (if
needed).

Water Tap (Detail of Tap Charge)
3/4" or 5/8" 1" 1 1/2" 2" 3" 4"

Water Meters $215.00 $265.00 $1,105.00 $1,325.00 $1650.00 $3,240.00
Horn $ 58.00 $107.90 $ 60.00 $ 65.00 $ 260.00 $ 400.00
MXU $190.00 $190.00 $190.00 $190.00 $ 190.00 $ 190.00
Total $463.00 $562.90 $1,355.00 $1.580.00 $2.100.00 $3.830.00

Copper (33')* 127.71 166.65 277.86 447.81
Corporation 22.82 34.56 91.90 151.95
Curb Stop 51.01 74.54 149.71 220.50
Curb Box 34.00 34.00 49.77 49.77
Coupling 12.75 13.91 44.52 60.13

TOTAL MATERIALS $711.29 $886.56 $1,968.76 $2,510.16
Equipment:
Backhoe-Lder. 6 hrs. @ $29.37 420.60 420.60 420.60 420.60
Pickup 6 hours @ $8.35 74.40 74.40 74.40 74.40
Labor: 18 hours @ $41.57 756.00 756.00 756.00 756.00

Surface Restoration 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Inspection of Connection 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

SUB TOTAL $3,012.29 $3,187.56 $4,269.76 $4,811.16

Overhead/Administration 451.71 478.44 640.24 721.84

TOTAL $3,464.00 $3,666.00 $4,910.00 $5,533.00

* Copper 3.87/1f 5.05/lf 8.42/lf 13.57/lf

27



Other Utility Related Fees:
Water Meter Testing Fee/Check for Leaks

Water Meter Remount/Move Fee

Water Turn-Off/On Fee

Water Valve Cleaning/Repair Fee

Wastewater Televising Fee

28

$75.00

$25.00

$25.00

$100.00

$100.00



Refuse Collection & Disposal:

Residential Refuse User Fee - $13.77 per residence per month.

The following are in reference to refuse and reflect the details of the rubbish hauling and
disposal contract with Waste Management.

Weekly Refuse Volume Limitations

Weekly refuse volumes for all customers will be limited to three (3) thirty (30) gallon units
per week. This volume is equivalent to the following:

Three (3) 30 gallon plastic bags or one (1) curb cart

Customers who have an occasional need to dispose of more refuse than the above
volumes may do so for an additional fee.

Special Pick Ups

Each residential unit collected under the Refuse Collection Contract is entitled to one
special pick-up per fiscal year at no charge. All materials will be collected at the curb or
roadside only.

"No Charge" special pick-ups must be scheduled in advance through Waste Management
on a first come basis. There is a limit of fifteen (15) special pick-ups per service day, up to
thirty (30) per week, unless otherwise agreed.

Special pick-up items include Freon free appliances, furniture, yard waste, and
miscellaneous trash. Small items must be in containers or bundled so as to be easily
handled by the contractor.

Anyone item must not exceed what 2 persons can safely and reasonably lift.

Total volume cannot exceed two (20 cubic yards. This is an area 3 feet x 3 feet x 6 feet. It
is equivalent to approximately 3 washer/dryers, 2 couches, 20 bags of leaves or grass.
Only 2 auto mobile tires per special pick-up.

Freon-filled Appliances

Residents may purchase a $35 sticker from the Department of Public Services to place on
a Freon-filled appliance and have it picked up curbside.

29



False Alarms

Copy of Fire Report

Fire Inspection Fees

Appendix A • Fire Authority Fees

$100.00 Single Family
$200.00 Multi-Family
$200.00 Commercial/Industrial
$5.00

See Attached Resolution

Cost Recovery for Emergency Response

30

See Attached Resolution



r
( (
• I. ,

to. _ ~ - ..

crfv OF gRl~HroN

.>,? ·~R~6lI.JITON 99.-3Z 'Adopted ll/1S/~
'" - .
:~ .:~.. _:.. . ". - :~ '::

ESTA~L1SHU~G:~i:ORFi~~~;lm!pecrloNSERVftES

, . ': <~t {~at-~'df:~City.~~h~f:,~·~,OJY~f~J:iJh{pnhe!~(Jll .Niivenbelt 18,
J999 the followinIRe$OluUoif,wU:~~~o~ttd/ ~ ~ . ':~:~< ."

•• -'. .'. : ••••• 0. • ••••

".

seconded by: :JOnes __. ., ; , .

tcf~JiibfisK t~f61tOWI~&~ rG~lfit4 i!i~~ti~-'~k~,,~~ ·a.ulhopud.in Seocion
464J" oftMC"tty of BrightOn·Cooe Ordi~~~s~" <~~,:. ,~: .~:~.<.:.',.. '. ,.,.::: ,:~

.. :'. ,

, '.

." 'E~tl'ofts':A\ :" .;,::.';,

'SS-:OOrpef~' 1::.:' .•.,; ..•. ,: :
• :;: ~: .;., .~:: .:'.... i;: " ,',

, '. \' ~ .' ':, " .. , • l,-

. -... ~... : ..,-.

31



CITY OF BRIGHTON.' ... ' .

. .RESOLUTION
...; ; -. ~ .

ESTABLISHING FEES far ARE SERVICES. . . . .~,. .' -.. "

• •..• ~,' "•.". .i _.

Se¢Otlded h~ Jones

''-o-e-sta'bUsfl tilo:f.~f)oWi1:rgcha.rv'S ~or firt'SCrvices ~ a,Ulllori~ ~ ~ectlQn 4641 ()( the
City of 8-ridll(1n c;odt; Qt0Tdi1f~"'¢.6f.-· ;- '.' .....,)f;:~ ';' ;': ,';' ." - > ; - ~.:~.;.

Fire Department Cost RecoVery' for Car: ~ir~ .~A~idents
....... " .. " ,

J-tS-.Q)
.,': - ,(5-5.00

:l1S.OO
." 37S.oo

75.00
J35-.ro

:·c." 65.0)

: ..~~

.' .

. .'."...

Squi~~ Nt:mbel' QfPen:oMd
fnclode4
~ .J«l.to
J l-iO.QG
3- 155.00-
3 . ..:..,QS;OQ-,

OtlUlyJS~'~ l 95.as
:rtn~laA-l..rnir ' , ::':;~> . ,-,.~;::: :'. <~'~..::.';~ii: ..~"

M-ecfiC'
Sqmd

'''~''''''

Tfpe
rn FigJ\ter
~
Staff Ornea'"
SecretarialSta-ff

CostPe.r~; "
?a.Y~mn- ~58i'

._ , Pa)'.~ plus~K

. ?a1f13Ji,plUi~

Pay Pl4l'l pl~. 50%
0'

ResidentS of Bri&hton TQWu$inp. tIle City 'of B'rtghton-. and gel.l~3'-:rowash;p shaU be
cba,r:ged: at a me of ten ~l'It (10$-) oftht; full ch-arg.Q as~~ed. above.

Any lotal bill {olaling l~~s th~J1.$.IOO.OO $,n-aU not b¢ chi/gpO.

32



~.

{ ( :. .,. . : '.,
, J" -, ·~1~.

~:...-~~::.. ......, 'r-... '.

'.

. . '.!.

'r'o

Based on Bid Price Under: ", .
~.. ":, -
•• .0:.

(

I
'.

, '.
.'\. .;)

'". ~. .
.~ .

-, ";..

; •• 04 :: 1"
~ '.,:, '.. ' .

.. , ......
6. ':.'

-.~ .

. ;.;...

. ,

.. :

:'. : .

... ' .. ": ",:,.-,

.'- ',.

'. ,

, , .
. ".

-
33



·'I

t ..
. ', .. " " ....

34



.(

nkt.ocu itt: th. blood a'M the oo-t....;~;
1>r:.-o.e6••1t4 O~ dalrs·l~ otho: pb¥,-1ca1 .vtdenee:.

-. . ~'._ ".. ~. ~... ·...·v:· ;".: -. ..... -1\ '. .. • :.. " .. '\ •~ • - .'
_I_~;.....~,-_· ,..J;'~jb:r fX'!mM'" .. -:. '.. ", .':', : '.. .~.:: ....

h ¢ . • .... ',... 4' :.,' :' ,. ~ ._ ."~. ":!., < :' '.._...~.? ..,:~~~(~:

tU. Sft.U';!iie~~I~.'\fpderth ,Lttg~,ace Qf
U~X~·, .,~ t~:'~1it ·i.:.oon:tt:Qi1tf(~~"·¢r

'«t~t.l." ~RfE~t~.·':~~!¥~'~~~~!!-r!!~I: tL~~~ @$.tlJ.lie eorl~~ .~:etl QIt -.: ~'N~~Io<~'::I:t~f.;1i~·(~o::,~;·~
C!~~tr~~.$Ubs~lmc"t.~~~.a: .a·n acc:1dO,t:. n·...n~t.t.tln In
'~ '~eKct r"~.~'·'o* u .. ,ef'n:s:~~:.1tJi:'ll 'M ·.1i:t,lo
f~r the: .~~~.O'.( ~~ .. ~t::'9e:n.cy r"PCl~a~ •

.. - '- ,.~,I ~_~ . ~ ....._.....~ '. :-'':''~'' .. . .' .... :..-::,.. . ....:

1-36 •.~3 l:"?S'~.[ff~ '~~,.,e~~:~~~!,:... >
• :'.... ,... '••"•• _. ..... .... '. • 1:.. ... e ... ,

.Pl, ~:r:..~~~~~,! l;)~:,th:t~:ro.:';'cU~A~h J.~: !~l~ ~~
pr¢a,mueCf tlia.{:;,.:.'~'" parli~ W4t opij.~t!J19' 'a. i:Dbt0l:'i-"f~lil-el~'
under t;b~ tnf·~~·:.f"J;~~~~!c4.t.ing:',ll~~t::w'b~n: J.bei,t
·P1(1~.··c.~ta!-nf~tr.lO~Oi:,.~~~,..by we.t9~:QIf· il.l6dJiOl) ,
fQ1ttlle~~~# .z.~ :~~ pr~s-~ed ,th.a::f; &, perel)~"~ ability to
operlttv. A ,~to~.ve-htal~' W~. V.t.9~Y bp~iri4 ,~al¢ohol.
when their ~100<l contain.• At le~at -&,,0'" bid: leaa then
O. to, by W(!!.¢t of alcohol .. ,

1~., 5didI11s-.tJ01ttcm- and payt.t!e~ of ~p8'tlAAat.

'11 '1':' ,city' !~U.IN1:4.t shU! p.r:om~ly p?=epa-r.a and
de' ivet to ~. pttra0Il who, l·Q li.«W.e tor thS, pa~eQt. l)f:
expe.nU9 o·f.an emet9~c;;y. t'e6pOX1se a. def.j*l~d. lttvoi¢e, by
ffra·t elua adl =. ~tt8on-a.l service:. !ta pere-¢"tt who
is U:.ahle· 'fo1t tne pay.me1'lt of t.he e:xpefl~a o.f a.zr
,emttge11C7 re~e ,ell mak.e p:qmeat 111. fu.l1 to the
City~~ witMft ten (10·) d.&.1''8 ~f' tbo dAto> of
&eMQ:6 C)E trite iayoiQe.. '

1:J6 .." 5· f!Uga- t9 141-

, 11 A ~Efoa lLablii fo~ f.h.!3' expenB-ea ~ a:n e:Jb.r 9ena;y
re:~~e \tho ta.!:lf' to IDa.tG payment 1Q 'fUll. to. the· city
Tre.aauret: w$th!Ji'. ten (1~} da~a of $~qe ot thil!
tJrito!c~ .bd.l,~ l'eepcu~.lbl$.for ~ eJ,v.u 1nfr-~t<m ..
CJ.'l-Cl d.t1 o-~ Sr1~h~rt ~y llllJO CO~·.~vU ~otJ:oa.
ag~!n6't. • p~aon .~~o 'hAil _tailed to~~t 112 .f\1l11
t~ ~ City· Tre&•.\U:~z: ,,,,l1z.b!~ ~n (10) dar- ~f «~U';\?'.t~.
of th6: t.nv61Ce to .Eeco~fQ:' tb& e·~~,. IJtAtU.to.i1
inure'Bt l court 00sU ~d ~&Qni.bld .4ttotrnQ.1 f~~4 ... .

Thill Ordinanc6 ahall be in fUll force And .ffect. flfteau
(15) ,d~y., from adot>tioa a.' pto-v1d~d by the Brigh~Qt&. Clt.:r

35



"

.. i···· ....
• ....t-_ ... .~.

:': .
'0 : 1.\:',,'..... ,....; ; "'" :..::" .! .- ,. .

.. -r-..... . ,

,"

'f .~ .

' .. ' .. I • :.

~... '.... ~.

.'

:"'.... (

\~ ': .;

"

.... .. c.

-, ......
'":,-..:.,. ".

-,

• ....:t,-

(

·'t.

:,:;
1..-

" .

.~'

~.

, '.

-." ."~.

, ..

t : .-:~

•~! .... t. :;;".:. .

'.

r

'.~

-: .

. "

.'

'j..-;..

< '

.\... . . ... ~ ""

,-. '., ,

" . ? .........:', ;"

. \ .~
"

..... ".
," ......

" ~ '.

...: ', ..

36

"

~..


























































	AGENDA
	ITEMS OF BUSINESS
	Fee Schedule

	COMMUNICATIONS
	Lansing EDC Fee Schedule
	Brighton Fee Schedule
	Sterling Heights Fee Schedule

	CITIZEN COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
	NEXT MEETING
	BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS OPENINGS
	ADJOURNMENT



